
	

	
Meeting Agenda available at http://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS RELATING TO THIS AGENDA AND MATERIALS RELATED TO AN AGENDA ITEM 
SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSION AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF THE AGENDA PACKET ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
PUBLIC REVIEW DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE BOARD, 
1701 LOMBARD STREET, SUITE 100, OXNARD, CA. 
 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT TRACI AT 805/889-6900.  REASONABLE ADVANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE 
IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY 
TO THIS MEETING 

	

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed  
Care Commission (VCMMCC) dba 

Gold Coast Health Plan 
Commission Meeting 

 
2240 E. Gonzales, Suite 200, Oxnard, CA 93036 

Monday, September 23, 2013 
3:00 p.m. 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
1. APPROVE MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of August 26, 2013 
 
2. APPROVAL ITEMS 

a. Adopt 2014 Commission Meeting Calendar 
 b. Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Membership 
 c. AB 97 Implementation 
 d. ACA / Medi-Cal Mental Health Benefit Vendor Selection 
 
3. ACCEPT AND FILE ITEMS 
 a. Revised Corrective Action Plan (CAP) 

b. CEO Update 
c. July Financials 

 d. CMO Update and Quarterly QI Report 
 



	
	
	
	
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) dba 
Gold Coast Health Plan September 23, 2013 Commission Meeting Agenda (continued) 
PLACE: 2240 E. Gonzalez, Room 200, Oxnard, CA 
TIME: 3:00 p.m. 
 
	

	
Meeting Agenda available at http://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS RELATING TO THIS AGENDA AND MATERIALS RELATED TO AN AGENDA ITEM 
SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSION AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF THE AGENDA PACKET ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
PUBLIC REVIEW DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE BOARD, 
1701 LOMBARD STREET, SUITE 100, OXNARD, CA. 
 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT TRACI AT 805/889-6900.  REASONABLE ADVANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE 
IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY 
TO THIS MEETING 
 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
a.  Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of March 13, 2013 and 

June 12, 2013  
b. Provider Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of February 12, 2013 and 

March 21, 2013  
 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
1. Conference with Real Property Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.8   
 

Agency designated representatives:  Nancy Kierstyn Schreiner, legal counsel, 
Michael Engelhard, CEO, Stacy Diaz, HR Manager 

 Michael Slater, real estate agent of CBR 
 
a. Property Owners and Subject Real Property:  Brentwood Riverpark, 

LLC, 2901 N. Ventura, Oxnard, CA  93036 
Under Negotiation: Price and Term of Payment 

 
b. Property Owners and Subject Real Property:  711 Building LLC, 

711 Daily Drive, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Under Negotiation: Price and Term of Payment 

 
c. Property Owners and Subject Real Property:  LBA Realty Fund II LLC, 

5300 Adolfo Road, Camarillo, CA 93012 
Under Negotiation: Price and Term of Payment 

 
2. Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9  Lucas v. Regional 
Government Services et al, VCSC Case No. 56-2013-00432444-CU-CE-VTA 

 
Announcement from Closed Session, if any. 



	
	
	
	
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) dba 
Gold Coast Health Plan September 23, 2013 Commission Meeting Agenda (continued) 
PLACE: 2240 E. Gonzalez, Room 200, Oxnard, CA 
TIME: 3:00 p.m. 
 
	

	
Meeting Agenda available at http://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS RELATING TO THIS AGENDA AND MATERIALS RELATED TO AN AGENDA ITEM 
SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSION AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF THE AGENDA PACKET ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
PUBLIC REVIEW DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE BOARD, 
1701 LOMBARD STREET, SUITE 100, OXNARD, CA. 
 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT TRACI AT 805/889-6900.  REASONABLE ADVANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE 
IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY 
TO THIS MEETING 
 

 
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Unless otherwise determined by the Commission, the next regular meeting of the Commission will be held 
on October 28, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. at 2240 E. Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard CA 93036 
 



 

 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 26, 2013 - Page 1 of 6 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
(VCMMCC) dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

Commission Meeting Minutes 
August 26, 2013 

(Not official until approved) 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 3:11 p.m. in Suite 200 at the Ventura 
County Public Health Building located at 2240 E. Gonzales Road, Oxnard, CA 93036. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 
David Araujo, MD, Ventura County Medical Center Family Medicine Residency Program 
May Lee Berry, Medi-Cal Beneficiary Advocate 
Anil Chawla, MD, Clinicas del Camino Real, Inc. (arrived at 3:16 p.m.) 
Lanyard Dial, MD, Ventura County Medical Association 
Laurie Eberst, Private Hospitals / Healthcare System 
John Fankhauser, MD, Ventura County Medical Center Executive Committee 
Eileen Fisler, Ventura County Health Care Agency 
Peter Foy, Ventura County Board of Supervisors 
Robert Gonzalez, MD, Ventura County Health Care Agency 
 
EXCUSED / ABSENT COMMISSION MEMBERS 
David Glyer, Private Hospitals / Healthcare System 
Robert S. Juarez, Clinicas del Camino Real, Inc. 
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 
Michael Engelhard, CEO 
Nancy Kierstyn Schreiner, Legal Counsel  
Michelle Raleigh, CFO 
Ruth Watson, COO 
Traci R. McGinley, Clerk of the Board 
Charlie Cho, MD, Chief Medical Officer 
Connie Harden, Member Services Project Specialist 
Melissa Scrymgeour, IT Director 
Nancy Wharfield, MD, Medical Director Health Services 
Luis Aguilar, Member Services Manager 
Brandy Armenta, Compliance Officer 
Sherri Bennett, Provider Network Manager 
Julie Bloom, Quality Improvement Director 
Guillermo Gonzalez, Government Relations Director 
Steven Lalich, Communications Manager 
Jenny Palm, Health Services Director 
Lyndon Turner, Finance Manager 

1a-1



 

 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 26, 2013 - Page 2 of 6 

 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Language Interpreting and Translating services provided by GCHP from Lourdes 
González Campbell and Associates. 
 
SWEAR-IN OF COMMISSIONER 
 
Eileen Fisler, Ventura County Health Care Agency, was sworn in by the Clerk of the 
Board as a newly appointed Commissioner of the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed 
Care Commission dba Gold Coast Health Plan. 
 
Introductions 
Stuart Busby, Chief-Capitated Rates Development Division of California Department 
Health Care Services (DHCS).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
1. APPROVE MINUTES 

 
 a. Regular Meeting of July 22, 2013 
Commissioner Fankhauser moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of July 22, 
2013. Commissioner Foy seconded. The motion carried. Approved 7-0. 
 
2. APPROVAL ITEMS 
 
 a. Workers Compensation 
CFO Raleigh reviewed the written report with the Commission. 
 
Commissioner Chawla arrived. 
 
Commissioner Foy moved to ratify the Executive / Finance Committee’s 
recommendation to continue the workers compensation insurance with The Hartford 
Company for the coverage year 2013-14. Commissioner Dial seconded. The motion 
carried. Approved 8-0. 
 
 b. Dissolution of Committees 
CEO Engelhard provided an overview of the written report. 
 
Regarding the proposed dissolution of the Compliance Committee, Commissioner 
Fankhauser asked if the items in the quarterly compliance report to the Commission 
would include issues that have already been investigated. CEO Engelhard responded 
yes, as well as updates on outstanding audits and reports on other compliance work in 
process. 

1a-2



 

 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 26, 2013 - Page 3 of 6 

 
Chair Gonzalez asked if the Compliance Committee was subject to the Brown Act. Legal 
Counsel Schreiner responded that it was created as an ad hoc committee, but if it 
continues to exist it would need to be designated a standing committee and would be 
subject to the Brown Act.  
 
Chair Gonzalez expressed concern that issues may not come forward without a 
Commissioner on the Committee. He asked if there were times that reporting to the 
Commission would happen in a Closed Session.  Legal Counsel Schreiner noted that the 
subject matter would be reviewed to determine if the report would be done during a 
Regular Meeting or in Closed Session.  CEO Engelhard provided an example, if GCHP 
had to put a provider on a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) the report to the Commission 
would be that a provider was placed on a CAP, but if it was necessary to advise the 
Commission who that provider was that information would go into Closed Session. 
 
Chair Gonzalez questioned how it would work if there was a complaint around an 
employee and who would determine what was brought forward. CEO Engelhard 
responded that the Compliance Officer and / or the outside legal counsel would 
determine what items come forward.  CEO Engelhard added that legal counsel and the 
Compliance Officer would remain on the internal Compliance Committee and so they 
would monitor the activities of that Committee.  
 
Commissioner Chawla noted that it is typical to have compliance officer reports come to 
the board with general topics and if something specific needed to come forward it would 
be in a Closed Session and added that the only reason a Commissioner was previously 
placed on the Committee was to ensure items were handled. 
 
Concern was expressed about items being filtered or not coming before the Commission.  
 
Chair Gonzalez stated that he was under the impression that the Committee would be 
discontinued. CEO Engelhard clarified that the issues will still be reviewed, but by a 
GCHP Compliance Committee composed of staff and outside legal counsel.  Signficant 
items or materials discussed at committee would then be reported quarterly to the 
Commission by the Compliance Officer.  
 
Commissioner Foy moved to approve the Resolution dissolving the Audit Committee, 
Compensation Committee and the Compliance Committee; with the understanding that 
the Audit Committee functions will be handled by the Executive Finance Committee, the 
Compensation Committee could be assembled if needed at a future date and the ad hoc 
Compliance Committee would dissolve with those functions going to an internal 
compliance committee composed of staff and outside legal counsel which and that the 
Compliance Officer would then report out quarterly to the Commission. Commissioner 
Berry seconded. The motion carried. Approved 7-1, with Chair Gonzalez voting no. 

1a-3



 

 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 26, 2013 - Page 4 of 6 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-001 
 
A RESOLUTION OF VENTURA COUNTY MEDI-CAL 
MANAGED CARE COMMISSION dba Gold Coast Health 
Plan DISSOLVING THE AUDIT COMMITTEE, 
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE AND THE COMPLIANCE 
COMMITTEE 

 
 c. CAC Member Appointments 
Connie Harden reviewed the report with the Commission. Discussion was held regarding 
designation of specific seats on the Consumer Advisory Committee. 
 
Commissioner Araujo questioned if any proposed members were Medi-Cal beneficiaries.  
Connie Harden responded no and added that no applications were received from 
beneficiaries. COO Watson added that it is very challenging to obtain beneficiary 
volunteers; it was even difficult with 400,000 members in Orange County.  
 
Discussion was held as to the requirements of the seats on the Committee and what 
could be done to obtain beneficiaries on the Committee. 
 
Commissioner Chawla suggested contacting GCHP Members that have spoken at 
Commission Meetings.  
 
COO Watson added that there were problems in the past with beneficiaries not having 
transportation to the meetings. 
 
After discussion, CEO Engelhard suggested the seats could be clarified to “represent” 
beneficiaries versus being a beneficiary themselves. 
 
Chair Gonzalez requested this be agendized for the next meeting. 
 
Commissioner Berry moved to approve the appointments as requested and for staff to 
come back to the Commission with a plan to obtain a beneficiary member, suggested 
verbiage clarifying the designation of the Committee seats and to have an additional seat 
added to the Committee. Commissioner Foy seconded. The motion carried. Approved 
8-0. 
 
3. ACCEPT AND FILE ITEMS 

 
a. CEO Update 

CEO Engelhard reviewed the written report with the Commission.  
 
 b. CMO Update 
CMO Dr. Cho reviewed the CMO Update with the Commission, discussing the pharmacy 
data and Health Education information. It was noted that the first two medications listed 
on the Top 10 Drugs by Therapeutic Class page were repeated at the end of the list. 

1a-4



 

 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 26, 2013 - Page 5 of 6 

 
Dr. Wharfield, Medical Director Health Services reviewed the Medical Managed 
Transition section of the report. 
 

c. June Financials 
CFO Raleigh reviewed the June financials and provided an overview of the material 
provided.  
 
Discussion was held regarding the reasons the Administrative Expenditure category was 
over budget. CFO Raleigh responded that the Administrative Expenses were over in the 
FY2012-13 year due to excessive staff turnover resulting in the reliance on consultants 
and temporary workers, which are typically more expensive than hiring staff. 
 
Commissioner Foy moved to approve the Accept and File Items as presented. 
Commissioner Eberst seconded. The motion carried. Approved 8-0. 
 
5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

a. FY 2013-14 Regulatory Projects Update 
IT Director Scrymgeour reviewed the report and highlighted the required current and 
future scheduled projects to be done by the Plan. A great many of the projects are State 
mandated by budget actions or driven by Federal health care reform legislation.  The 
Plan also highlighted that it is under an existing Corrective Action Plan (CAP) and that 
the final Medical Audit Review CAP was expected in the coming weeks and will result in 
additional resource requirements at the Plan. 
 

b. Plan-to-Plan Update 
CEO Engelhard noted that at the July Commission Meeting AmericasHealth Plan (AHP) 
requested GCHP write a letter to the State regarding the Plan-to-Plan agreement. CEO 
Engelhard stated that the letter was sent explaining the history, outlining GCHP’s 
understanding; and asking the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to provide 
guidance with regard to the Plan-to-Plan agreement.  The Plan expects to receive a 
response which will then be shared with the Commission. 
 

c. Medi-Cal Legislative Update 
The Commissioners had no questions regarding Item 5c and the item was not reviewed 
during the meeting.  
 

d. AB 97 Update 
The Commissioners had no questions regarding Item 5d and the item was not reviewed 
during the meeting. 
 

e. Health Care Reform Update 
The Commissioners had no questions regarding Item 5e and the item was not reviewed 
during the meeting. 
 

1a-5



 

 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 26, 2013 - Page 6 of 6 

f. Healthy Families Update 
COO Watson announced that the Plan’s membership has grown to 118,000. Due to the 
Primary Care Provider (PCP) criteria GCHP put in place for the Healthy Families 
transition, since August 1, 2013, 76% of the transitioning members have been 
automatically assigned to a PCP.  
 
Medical Director Health Services Dr. Wharfield added that GCHP placed 983 calls to 
members to assist in the transition and selection of their PCP; approximately 10% were 
reached and the outreach will continue after hours the following week. 
 
Discussion was held regarding the criteria used to link a member with a provider and the 
fact that GCHP is going above and beyond Health Resources and Services 
Administration (HRSA) rules for assignment members to PCPs. 
 
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
Commissioner Eberst recognized the improvements in the operations of the Plan.  

Commissioner Fankhauser noted that this was his last meeting; he will join a mission 
hospital in Liberia, just south of Monrovia where they have one doctor per 30,000 
individuals. He added that he was honored to have been on the Commission.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Meeting adjourned at 5:03 p.m. 
 

1a-6



C
om

m
is

si
on

 M
ee

tin
g 

(4
th
 M

o
nd

a
y 

of
 th

e 
M

on
th

) 
* 

 
 

 
*W

ith
 e

xc
ep

tio
n 

of
 M

ay
 d

ue
 t

o 
H

ol
id

ay
 

Bl
ac

k 
- 

N
o 

M
ee

ti
ng

 S
ch

ed
ul

ed
   

 

□ 
H

ol
id

ay
  

 

 

 
 

G
C

H
P

 2
01

4 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 

 
 

   
  

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 

 

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 

 

M
A

R
C

H
 

 

A
P

R
IL

 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
 

 
1 

2 
3 

4 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

30
 

31
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
A

Y
 

JU
N

E
 

JU
L

Y
 

A
U

G
U

S
T

 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
 

 
 

1 
2 

3 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

 
 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
2 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

29
 

30
 

 
 

 
 

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
31

 
 

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
30

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
31

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
 

 
 

1 
2 

3 
4 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
7 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 
14

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 
20

 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

 
 

 
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

 
23

 
24

 
25

 
26

 
27

 
28

 
29

 
28

 
29

 
30

 
31

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

30
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2a-1



	

	

 
AGENDA ITEM 2b 

 
To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 
From:  Ruth Watson, COO 
 
Date:  September 23, 2013 
 
RE:   Consumer Advisory Committee - Beneficiary Member Recruitment 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
The Commission asked staff to develop a plan to recruit a Medi-Cal beneficiary as a 
member of the Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC).  As a first step, the recruitment of a 
beneficiary member was presented to the CAC at its meeting on September 11, 2013. CAC 
members were asked to submit the names of any beneficiary applicants they would like to 
recommend. Committee members expressed concerns that beneficiaries may need special 
accommodations such as transportation, baby sitting and stipends to ensure that they can 
attend. 
 
Recruitment efforts will be conducted specifying that this position must be a Medi-Cal 
beneficiary not someone representing Medi-Cal beneficiaries.   
 
Recruitment outreach: 

 CAC Members 
 GCHP New Member Orientation meetings 
 GCHPs Website 
 Provider operations bulletins and town halls 
 Community Based Organizations and activities 

o The ARC of Ventura County 
o Interface Children and Family Services 
o Tri-Counties Regional Center 
o La Hermandad 
o Project Understanding 
o Child Development Resources 
o Partnership for Safe Families & Communities 
o MICOP – Mixteco / Indigena Community Organizing Project 
o First Five Neighborhood for Learning (NFL) 
o Health Fairs and GCHP outreach presentations 

 

2b-1



	

	

Timeline: 
 September 11, 2013 – CAC Meeting - An ad hoc committee has been formed with 

three Committee members and GCHPs COO.  This ad hoc committee will be 
responsible for reviewing applications and making recommendations of the selected 
candidate to the CAC.   

 September 16 – October 4, 2013 – CAC members will provide recommendations of 
possible beneficiary members to the ad hoc committee. 

 September 16 – October 7, 2013 – Letters and applications will be sent to potential 
candidates with the request of a two-week turn around. 

 October 18, 2013 – The ad hoc committee will meet to review the applications and 
select the potential candidate. 

 October 28, 2013 – A report of this plan and progress will be presented to 
Commission. 

 December 4, 2013 – The ad hoc committee will make their recommendation of the 
beneficiary member to the CAC for their approval. 

 January 2014 – The CAC will present the recommended beneficiary member to the 
Commission for approval. 

 March 2014 – The beneficiary member will be sworn into the CAC. 
 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION: 
The Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) was established as a requirement of the 
VCMMCC enabling ordinance, DHCS and the Medi-Cal Managed Care Division. The 
Commission determined that the CAC would consist of two permanent seats; one for the 
Ventura County Health Care Agency and one for the Ventura County Human Services 
Agency.  The other eight seats would represent the following populations: Foster Children, 
Medi-Cal Beneficiaries, Beneficiaries with Chronic Medical Conditions, Persons with 
Disabilities, Seniors, and Persons with Special Needs.  The seats held by other agencies 
were for a two-year term.  The original CAC was recruited via personal telephone calls to 
various agencies in the community beginning in January 2011. 
 
When recruiting members for the upcoming term of the CAC, a search was conducted by 
outreach to many different agencies; recommendations of current CAC members; 
advertising on our website, etc.  Throughout the search, no beneficiary members applied 
for a seat on the Committee.   
 
 

2b-2



	

	

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Commission: 

1) Approve the proposed Outreach and Timeline Plan to recruit a Medi-Cal 
beneficiary as a member of the CAC; and 

2) Increase the CAC to an eleven member committee, but not until such time 
that the Commission appoints said Medi-Cal beneficiary, thereby not causing 
an immediate vacant seat on the Committee. 

 
 
CONCURRENCE: 
N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 
N/A 
 
 

2b-3



	

	

AGENDA ITEM 2c 
 
To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 
From:  Sherri Tarpchinoff Bennett, Director, Network Operations 
  Michelle Raleigh, Chief Financial Officer 
 
Date:  September 23, 2013 
 
RE:   Assembly Bill 97 Updates and Recommendations 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The State is proceeding with implementing provider reductions for specific provider types under 
Assembly Bill 97 (AB 97).  These reductions will result in lower capitation rates being paid to Gold 
Coast Health Plan (Plan) beginning October 1, 2013.  Therefore, the Plan is proposing rate 
reductions to specific providers due to the current financial position. The Plan discussed this with 
the Executive / Finance Committee on August 1, 2013 and provided the Commission with a detailed 
background / discussion in a memo dated August 26, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION: 
 
The Fiscal Year 2013-14 State budget clarified that the AB 97 provider reductions would be made 
retroactively for the State’s fee-for-service (FFS) program.  However, the reduction to managed 
care plans’ capitation rates would be made prospectively beginning October 1, 2013. 
 
Based on information provided by DHCS, the Plan performed an analysis quantifying the impact for 
specific Medi-Cal providers affected by AB 97.  Pending any additional changes or clarifications 
provided by the State, the Plan recommends and seeks the Commission’s approval regarding the 
following reductions in FY 2013-14: 
 

Provider Type Recommendation Financial Impact 
(Annually) 

Notes 

Physician Services 
(PCP and Specialists)  

 Excludes 
Specialists 

 Excludes services 
eligible for the 
Affordable Care 
Act physician rate 
increase 

Not reduce rates Minimal  Impact would be 
minimal 

 Reductions would most 
likely involve PCP and 
Specialty capitation 
rate reductions 

2c-1



	

	

Provider Type Recommendation Financial Impact 
(Annually) 

Notes 

Emergency 
Transportation 

Reduce rates $69,000  

 

 

 Providers are not 
contracted with the 
Plan and are currently 
reimbursed the Medi-
Cal FFS rate 

 Reduction would result 
in a pass-through of 
FFS rate less 10% 

 Total of 87 Providers 
(7 in county) 

 10,071 Trips 

Non-Emergency 
Transportation (NEMT) 

Capitation rates 
already reduced 

Implemented at risk 
(per member per 
month) contract with 
vendor reflects 
projected savings of 
$250,000 

 Savings embedded in 
contract 

Durable Medical 
Equipment (DME) & 
Medical Supplies 

Reduce rates $129,000  DME and medical 
supply market 
saturated  

 143 Providers 
 No risk to access of 

care 
 Reduction would result 

in a pass-through of 
Medi-Cal FFS rate less 
10% 

Total  $198,000 
(proposed) + 
$250,000 (currently 
being realized) = 
$448,000 

 

 
Note:  

 Due to the September 11, 2013 amendment of SB 239, there will be no rate impact for 
Distinct Part Sub-Acute facilities (DP-NF).  The bill eliminates the Medi-Cal reimbursement 
rate freeze as of October 1, 2013 as it applies to DP-NF. Since Managed Care Plans were 
exempt from the effect of the rate cuts retroactively, SB 239 effectively reverses AB 97 cuts 
as it applies to DP-NFs.  

 The Plan is researching whether the AB97 reductions are applicable to ICF-DD providers 
and will follow-up with the Commission regarding findings and analysis if necessary. 

2c-2



	

	

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Total financial impact to the Plan would be approximately an additional $198,000 in savings if 
reductions are made to rates for Emergency Transportation and DME / Medical Supply providers.  
Additional savings of approximately $250,000 are currently being realized due to the Plan’s 
reimbursement change with the NEMT vendor that went into effect July 1, 2013.  It is expected that 
the Plan’s capitation rate reduction from the implementation of the AB 97 reductions into managed 
care would be approximately the total amount of $448,000, assuming the same mix of services. 
Therefore, the Plan expects no material net impact to operating financial results in FY 2013-14. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff proposes that the Commission approve the proposed AB 97 implementation as 
described above.   
 
 
CONCURRENCE: 
N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 
None. 

2c-3



	

	

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 2d 
 
To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 
From:  Nancy Wharfield, MD, Medical Director, Health Services 
 
Date:  September 23, 2013 
 
RE:   Procurement of Behavioral Health Vendor 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) must comply with the California Department of Health Care 
Services (DHCS) requirement for Medi-Cal Managed Care plans to provide non-specialty 
mental health services based on the Essential Health Benefits requirements of the Affordable 
Care Act (ACA). 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION: 
Historically, the Medi-Cal Program has administered mental health services for serious 
emotional disturbance (specialty mental health) and treatment for substance use disorder 
(SUD) through county mental health plans.  Care for mild behavioral illness has been delivered 
by primary care physicians under Medi-Cal Managed Care.  This model has left a gap in 
coverage for mild to moderate behavioral illness that is beyond the scope of a primary care 
practitioner’s ability and not severe enough to be covered through county specialty mental 
health services. 
 
The Affordable Care Act (ACA) seeks to fill this gap by including coverage of mental health 
and substance use disorder as part of the ACA ten mandated Essential Health Benefits (EHB).  
In California, AB1 X1 and SB X1 1 were enacted into law on June 27, 2013.  These bills permit 
non-specialty mental health services to be provided by managed care plans effective 
January 1, 2014.   
 
DHCS has decided to use the existing county system to administer specialty mental health and 
substance use disorder treatment.  Non-specialty mental health services will be covered by 
Medi-Cal managed care plans. Enhanced SUD benefits will be administered by county alcohol 
and drug programs under Drug Medi-Cal.  DHCS is working with stakeholders and drafting 
contract amendments for plans at this time.  GCHP anticipates that contract and policy 
updates will be shared with the plans in early October 2013. 
DHCS has shared the following information on benefit changes: 
 
1. Addition of non-specialty mental health services  

 individual and group mental health evaluation and treatment (psychotherapy) 

2d-1



	

	

 psychological testing when clinically indicated to evaluate a mental health 
condition 

 outpatient services for monitoring of drug therapy 
 psychiatric consultation 
 expansion of Drug Medi-Cal (DMC) outpatient, residential and inpatient 

detoxification care to include all Medi-Cal members (beyond the current 
pregnant/postpartum restrictions) 

2. Addition of SUD benefits 
 -inpatient detoxification 
 -screening and brief intervention (SBI) 

 
IMPLEMENTATION ISSUES 
Gold Coast Health Plan will need to proceed quickly to implement this new benefit by the 
target implementation date of January 1, 2014.  In order to accomplish this, GCHP has 
solicited information from 3 managed behavioral health organizations with Medi-Cal 
experience in the area of mental health benefits management (Beacon Health Solutions, 
Optum, and The Holman Group).  GCHP is currently evaluating the capacity of these vendors 
for network development, capability to comply with Medi-Cal regulatory requirements, 
utilization and care management, technology, claims payment and cost. 
 
It will take approximately 90 days to integrate a behavioral health managed care system.  In 
order to meet the January 1, 2014 deadline mandated by the ACA, staff is requesting approval 
for urgent procurement of a contract with a behavioral health vendor to help administer the 
new mental health benefit. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
DHCS is still finalizing the benefit parameters, business rules and rates.  Staff anticipates that 
the recommended action to provide these Medi-Cal mental health services will result in 
revenue neutrality to the Plan.  In other words, staff expects that capitation rates the Plan 
receives from DHCS through an upcoming contract amendment will be in an amount 
equivalent to the expected cost of benefits and administration. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the CEO, with the assistance of legal counsel, to enter into a contract with a vendor 
selected through an emergency procurement process for the provision of Medi-Cal mental 
health services, as defined by the Department of Health Care Services, effective January 1, 
2014. 
 
CONCURRENCE: 
N/A 
 
Attachments: 
None. 

2d-2



	

	

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3a 
 

To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 
From:  Michael Engelhard, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Date:  September 23, 2013 
 
RE:   Revised Corrective Action Plan 
 
  
SUMMARY: 
On September 18, 2013, the State of California’s Department of Health Care Services (DHCS 
or “Department”) transmitted a revised Corrective Action Plan (CAP) to Gold Coast Health Plan 
(GCHP or “Plan”).  This revised CAP (letter attached) incorporates revisions to the original 
Financial CAP of October 4, 2012 and a new Medical CAP.  The Medical CAP is a result of 
findings from the Medical Audit Review conducted by the Department in December 2012 for 
the period of November 1, 2011 - October 31, 2012.  Staff, under the CEO’s direction, is 
working aggressively to address all the issues raised in the revised CAP. 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION:  
On October 22, 2012, staff brought forward a description of the October 4, 2012 Corrective 
Action Plan.  This CAP contained items in eight key areas, one of which was the Department’s 
concern about the Plan’s TNE level.  Staff has addressed the majority of the issues put forth in 
the original CAP; the most significant remaining issue is the level of the Plan’s TNE relative to 
the State’s TNE requirement. 
 
The Plan remains below the State’s TNE requirement, but has made significant progress 
towards that goal since the original CAP was issued.  The table below illustrates the Plan’s 
gains in this area. 
 
 October 31, 2012 

(“Required” is 38% of  
TNE Calculation) 

June 30, 2013 
(“Required” is 68% of  

TNE Calculation) 

 
 

Change 
Required TNE $    6,058,056 $10,975,958 $  4,917,902
Reported TNE ($10,418,930) $  7,736,261 $18,155,191
Excess / (Deficit) ($16,476,986) ($ 3,239,696) $13,237,290
 
It should be noted that $7.2 million of the Plan’s improvement in reported TNE was a result of 
the County of Ventura providing lines of credit in support of the Plan.  Despite this 
improvement in TNE, the plan remains below the required phased-in TNE level. Moreover, 
while the Plan has made significant improvement in its TNE position, the TNE requirements in 
the 2013-14 fiscal year will increase.  The phased-in TNE requirement will grow to 

3a-1



	

	

approximately $13.5 million at December 32, 2013, or 84% of the approximately $16 million full 
TNE level, which the Plan will need to achieve by June 30, 2014. The Department is 
committed to ensuring the Plan stays focused on reaching its required TNE level of 
approximately $16 million at June 30, 2014. The Plan shares this commitment to achieving full 
TNE compliance by June 30, 2014. 
 
The “medical” part of the CAP emanates from the Department’s Medical Review Audit 
conducted in December 2012.  The results of the audit work by DHCS was finalized and sent 
to GCHP on June 11, 2013 requiring GCHP to submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) and 
respond to any deficiencies documented in that audit report within 30 days.  GCHP submitted 
its proposed CAP to DHCS on July 8, 2013.  The new CAP received by GCHP on 
September 18, 2013 incorporates GCHP’s responses.  GCHP has 30 days from 
September 18, 2013 to provide a response that includes information on how a finding has 
been resolved and supporting documentation, and for those that remain outstanding the plan 
of action and timeframe for remedy.   
 
CONCURRENCE: 
N/A 
 
Attachments: 
DHCS Consolidated Corrective Action Plan for GCHP dated September 18, 2013. 
 

3a-2



3a-3



3a-4



3a-5



	

	

 
AGENDA ITEM 3b 

 
To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 
From: Michael Engelhard, CEO 
 
Date: September 23, 2013 
 
Re: CEO Update 
 
 
COMPLIANCE & DELEGATION OVERSIGHT ACTIVITIES UPDATE 
The Compliance Department (“Compliance”) has added an additional compliance specialist to 
the team. The new associate’s primary focus will be on delegation oversight activities.  
 
Compliance staff activities include: 

 Attending Department of Justice quarterly fraud meetings.  
 Attending a one day conference in Sacramento in October 2013, hosted by Department 

of Health Care Service with a topic of “Prescription Drug Diversion Symposium”. 
 Training of GCHP staff on Fraud, Waste and Abuse.  To date, 78 employees have 

attended the training and 7 employees are scheduled for the September 23, 2013 
training.   

 Leading mandatory quarterly training for all new associates on fraud waste and abuse.  
 
Compliance has received 10 reports on the compliance / fraud hotline for 2013 as of 
September 1, 2013. To date, 1 case has been referred to DHCS Program Integrity Unit, 
4 reports have been sent to Gold Coast Health Plan’s Grievance & Appeals staff, 4 reports 
have been sent to Gold Coast Health Plan’s member services staff and 1 case was sent to 
DHCS third party liability division.   
 
Health Plans often work together and educate each other on trends and law enforcement 
agencies with a focus on fraud.  An investigator at another Plan was gracious enough to 
provide us with information relative to a new unit formed in Ventura County called the Ventura 
County Interagency Pharmaceutical Crimes Unit.  According to a June 11, 2013 press release, 
this special unit can be described as follows:  
 
In accordance with the HIPAA Omnibus rule, Compliance has completed the revision of the 
notice of privacy practices and the notice is currently posted on Gold Coast Health Plan’s 
website in English and Spanish.  In addition and in accordance with the rule, members will 
receive a copy of the new notice of privacy practices via mail this month. Compliance staff is 
working in collaboration with IT staff to revise HIPAA privacy and security policies and 
procedures.  
 

3b-1



	

	

Compliance continues to work with department heads on the initial medical audit findings. The 
goal and intent is to ensure ongoing monitoring, sustained compliance and follow up on 
commitments made by Plan staff. The Plan is in anticipation of receipt of an updated corrective 
action plan.  
 
Compliance submits all regulatory submissions, material review request and is the liaison with 
DHCS on any issues.  While many regulatory submissions are quarterly, questions, material 
review and addressing questions / issues occur on a daily basis. The Plan is current with all 
regulatory submissions.  
 
Delegation Oversight continues to ramp up GCHP’s regulatory oversight requirements / 
functions.  Delegation Oversight activities include: 
 

 Training New Team Associate  
 Delegation Oversight Committee Participation 
 Quality Improvement Committee Participation 
 Credentialing Committee Participation 
 Compliance Committee Participation  
 Delegation Oversight Policy and Procedure Review/Creation 
 JOC Participation with contracted, delegated providers 
 Readiness Assessment Tool for Plan-to-Plan Implementation 
 Plan Partner (Kaiser) Document Review 
 Delegated Credentialing Audit Preparation 

o Documentation Request 
o Industry Collaboration Effort (ICE) Audit Tool Review 
o Schedule on-site audit 

 Specialty Contract Audit Preparation: 
o Documentation Request 
o ICE Audit Tool Review 
o Schedule on-site audit 

 OIG Sanction Monitoring 
o Network 
o Employees 
o Vendors 

 Delegation Oversight New Quarterly Monitoring Tools  
 ICE Delegation Oversight Credentialing and UM & CM Workgroup Participation 
 Ongoing Monitoring for NEMT vendor – Internal workgroup 

 
 
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT (ACA) 
 
Increased Medicaid Payment for Primary Care Physicians 

3b-2



	

	

GCHP has developed and submitted a required compliance plan to DHCS reflecting how 
additional payments will be made to attested providers and qualifying services per ACA 
Section.  The draft compliance plan was distributed to the Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) 
on August 20, 2013 for review and comment.  There were no comments or suggestions 
received from the PAC. The compliance plan was submitted to DHCS on September 5, 2013, 
prior to the September 30, 2013 deadline. 
 
 
IGT FUNDS 
The FY2011-12 intergovernmental transfer (IGT) funds were received from the Department of 
Health Care Services (DHCS) on August 28, 2013.  As planned, GCHP retained funds for both 
the MCO related taxes and the administrative fee.  The remaining balance was paid to the 
provider on September 6, 2013 within the 30 days from receipt of funds requirement. 
 
 
HEALTHY FAMILIES (HF) UPDATE 
After months of preparation, planning and partnership with the previous HF plans, GCHP 
received 14,076 new members; the HF population is now called Targeted Low Income 
Children (TLIC).  Phases 1 & 2 of the HF transition targeted plans that had both a Commercial 
(HF) and a Medi-Cal line of business, thus making the lift and sweep between lines of business 
and contracted PCP’s a fairly straight forward process.  Phase 3 was the first in the transition 
in which the “existing plan” did not have a both lines of business and the members would be 
moved to a new plan as well as being new Medi-Cal members. The expectation was that this 
Phase would experience a greater disruption in continuity of care.  For GCHP the transition 
went very smoothly.   
 
Membership & PCP Assignment 

 Of the 14,076 new members, GCHP was able to immediately assign 10,185 to their 
existing in network PCP.   

 This left 3,891 members who had previously been with an out of network PCP and 
needed to select a new in-network PCP.   

o Since August 1, 2013, GCHP has worked diligently to reach as many of these 
unassigned members as possible.   

o The Call Center staff was increased and the hours of operation were extended 
into the evening hours.   

o Outbound & inbound member calls and the PCP Selection forms returned by the 
members have resulted in the assignment of almost 1,600 transitioned members 
to an in-network PCP.   

o Of the initial population of members transferred, GCHP has assigned 83.7% of 
the membership transitioned to a PCP. 

 
Pre-Authorizations 

 Almost 800 authorizations for care transitioned with these members. 

3b-3



	

	

 Of these, 254 were for Mental and Behavioral Health services no longer covered under 
Medi-Cal.   

o GCHP Health Services staff called all these members advising them of the 
changes in benefits.   

o GCHP Provider Relations team called as many providers as they could (contact 
information was not provided by previous plans making this an onerous task) 

 The remaining 550+ authorizations were for Medical and/ or Surgical care 
o Where preauthorization was required, GCHP partnered with the members and 

providers to get the services authorized. 
 
Prescriptions 

 GCHP worked with Script Care to institute a 60 day grandfathering program for off-
formulary medications with reports to Providers alerting them of the requirement to 
change to a formulary medication and to work with the members to get this 
accomplished. 

 
Continuity of Care 
Since August 1, 2013, 12 cases have been opened and resolved.  
 
Phase III Transition of Healthy Families Program Transition to Medi-Cal  
On September 16, 2013 the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) released its monthly 
monitoring report, as required by the State Legislature, on the HFP transition to Medi-Cal for 
the period covering August 1 through August 31, 2013.  As of August 31, 2013, a total of 
719,410 children have transitioned into Medi-Cal which include approximately 20,000 children 
who reside in Ventura County.  Also included in the total number of children who transitioned 
into Medi-Cal statewide were 10,700 AIM-linked infants under 250% FPL. All remaining AIM-
linked infants from 251-300% FPL will transition to Medi-Cal in Phase 4b that begins on 
November 1, 2014.  The full report may be accessed at:  

http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/hf/Pages/MonitoringReports.aspx 
 
Healthy Families Transition Outreach  
GCHP staff continues to conduct new member orientations in English and Spanish, and reach 
out to families via telephone to assist them and answer questions as well as to ensure a 
smooth transition to GCHP.  During the month of July and early August GCHP ran radio 
announcements in English and Spanish to raise awareness concerning the transition to Medi-
Cal managed care.  
 
 
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS UPDATE 
 
Affordable Care Act and Medicaid Expansion 
On Tuesday September 17, 2013 Gold Coast Health Plan’s (GCHP) CEO, Michael Engelhard 
participated in a joint presentation with the Ventura County Human Service Agency (HSA) and 
the Ventura County Health Care Plan to County Board of Supervisors.  In summary, County 

3b-4



	

	

Supervisors received an update on outreach efforts by GCHP and its community partners to 
inform residents of Medicaid expansion under the Affordable Care Act (ACA).  Supervisors 
also received an update on the August 1st transition of approximately 20,000 children that were 
enrolled in the Healthy Families Program (HFP) to GCHP and Medi-Cal managed care.   
 
Integration of Mental Health Benefits Into Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Beginning January 1, 2014 all health plans, including those in Medi-Cal managed care, will be 
required to offer mental health and substance use disorder services.  As defined by DHCS, 
these services include:   

 Individual and group mental health evaluation and treatment  
 Psychological testing when clinically indicated to evaluate a mental health 

condition 
 Outpatient services for the purposes of monitoring drug therapy 
 Outpatient laboratory drugs 
 Supplies and supplements 
 Psychiatric consultation to non-specialty benefits 

 
GCHP’s Director of Health Services and Provider Relations are working to ensure network 
adequacy and meet the administrative and procedural changes that must be completed by 
January 1, 2014 to meet the demand for the above mentioned services. Additionally GCHP 
staff is participating in weekly calls with DHCS and Plans to receive guidance for the 
successful integration of mental health and substance use disorder services into the Medi-Cal 
schedule of benefits. 
 
End of State Legislative Session  
On Thursday, September 12, 2013 state lawmakers adjourned and completed the 2013 
legislative session. Lawmakers passed a number of bills aimed at making technical changes to 
the Medi-Cal Program and enable implementation of the Affordable Care Act in California.   
 
Per state constitution the Governor has until October 15th to either sign or veto bills or they 
become law by default.  The following is a list of legislation related to the Medi-Cal Program as 
well as Medi-Cal related bills that were either approved or await signature from the Governor.  
 
Medi-Cal Related Bills Signed by the Governor 
 
SB 126  Health Care Coverage: Pervasive Developmental Disorder or Autism 
This bill requires health care service plan contracts and health insurance policies to provide 
benefits for specified conditions, including coverage for behavioral health treatment, as 
defined, for pervasive developmental disorder or autism, except as specified.  This bill would 
extend the operation of these provisions until January 1, 2017.  
 
SB 138 Confidentiality of Medical Information 
This bill declares the intent of the Legislature to incorporate HIPAA standards into state law 
and to clarify standards for protecting the confidentiality of medical information in insurance 

3b-5



	

	

transactions. The bill would define additional terms in connection with maintaining the 
confidentiality of this information, including a "confidential communications request" which an 
insured or a subscriber or enrollee under a health care plan, may submit for the purpose of 
specifying the method for transmitting medical information communications.  
 
Medi-Cal-Related Bills Pending Governor Signature  
 
AB 411 Medi-Cal: Performance Measures 
This bill would require, DHCS to stratify all patient-specific Healthcare Effectiveness Data and 
Information Set (HEDIS) measures, or their External Accountability Set performance measure 
equivalent, by certain characteristics, including geographic area and primary language. It 
would also require DHCS to publicly report this analysis on the DHCS web site.  
 
SB 239 Medi-Cal: Hospitals: Quality Assurance Fee 
This bill would, subject to federal approval, impose a hospital quality assurance fee, as 
specified, on certain general acute care hospitals from January 1, 2014, through December 31, 
2015, to be deposited into the Hospital Quality Assurance Revenue Fund. Subject to federal 
approval, this bill requires that moneys in the Hospital Quality Assurance Revenue Fund be 
continuously appropriated and available only for certain purposes, including paying for health 
care coverage for children, and making supplemental payments for certain services to private 
hospitals and increased capitation payments to Medi-Cal managed care plans.  
 
The bill would also require the payment of direct grants to designated and non-designated 
public hospitals in support of health care expenditures funded by the quality assurance fee. 
 
SB 494 Health Care Providers 
This bill would, until January 1, 2019, require a health care plan to ensure that there is at least 
one full-time equivalent primary care physician for every 2,000 enrollees. This bill would 
authorize the assignment of up to an additional 1,000 enrollees, as specified, to a primary care 
physician for each full-time equivalent non-physician medical practitioner supervised by that 
physician.  
 
SB 639 Health Care Coverage 
This bill would prohibit the medical deductible under a small employer health care service plan 
contract or health insurance policy offered, sold, or renewed on or after January 1, 2014, from 
exceeding $2,000 in the case of a plan contract or policy covering a single individual, or $4,000 
in all other cases.   
 

 

3b-6



	

	

AGENDA ITEM 3c 
 

To:  Gold Coast Health Plan Commission 
 
From:  Michelle Raleigh, Chief Financial Officer 
 
Date:  September 23, 2013 
 
Re:  July, 2013 Financials (Unaudited) 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Staff is presenting the attached July, 2013 financial statements (unaudited) of Gold Coast 
Health Plan (Plan) for review and acceptance by the Commission. The Executive / Finance 
Committee meeting scheduled for September 5th was cancelled, so staff will review the 
July financial package in detail during the September 23rd Commission meeting.   
 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION: 
The Plan has prepared the July 2013 financial package (unaudited), including balance 
sheets, income statements and statements of cash flows reflecting July. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Highlights of financials include: 
 
The Plan’s overall performance for the month exceeded budget.  Net income for the month 
was approximately $1.3 million compared to $0.8 million for budget. Performance was 
favorably impacted by an increase in revenue of approximately $0.4 million over budget 
resulting from higher capitation rates paid to the Plan and by lower than expected 
administrative expenses which contributed approximately $0.1 million to net income.  
Impacting performance were slightly higher health care costs of approximately $0.1 million 
greater than budgeted.  
 
The month’s positive net income contributed to a significant improvement in the Plan’s 
Tangible Net Equity (TNE).  As a result, July TNE is $9.0 million versus budgeted TNE of 
$8.0 million. Required TNE for July was $10.9 million (68% of $16.0 million).  
 
Other items to note include: 
 

Membership - The Plan’s July membership was 105,880 and exceeded budget by 
approximately 900. Membership mix for July, compared with budget, increases 
occurred mainly in TLIC with smaller gains in certain Dual categories.  

3c-1



	

	

 
Revenue - Total revenue for the month was $26.7 million and is in line with budget at 
$26.3 million.  On a per member per month (PMPM) basis, revenue was $251.99 
PMPM or $1.89 PMPM better than budget.  The slight differences between actual 
and budgeted membership is due to enrollment mix,.   
 
Health Care Costs – As with revenue, health care costs were in line with budget.  
Although July’s health care costs of $23.4 million were slightly more than that 
budgeted by $0.1 million, the actual PMPM health care cost of $221.29 was $0.61 
PMPM favorable to budget because membership exceeded budget. 
 
Administrative Expenses - Overall operational costs were $0.1 million or $1.55 
PMPM lower than anticipated.  Impacting expenses were the following: 

 
 Savings from lower than projected fees associated with continued supported 

provided by ACS. 
 Timing of certain expenditures with some expected expenditures pushed into the 

future (e.g., Xerox SOC-1 audit). 
 Savings were offset by higher than projected personnel costs caused by timing of 

new hires. 
 

Cash + Medi-Cal Receivable - the Plan continues to monitor its cash balance and is 
continuing with cash management programs that began in February 2013. The total 
of Cash and Medi-Cal Premium Receivable balances of $59.5 million exceeded the 
budget of $54.7 million by $4.8 million, or 9%.   

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff proposes that the Plan’s Commission approve and accept the July, 2013 financial 
package.   
 
 
CONCURRENCE: 
N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 
July, 2013 Financial Package 

3c-2



U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

   
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
PA

C
K

AG
E

   
 F

or
 th

e 
m

on
th

 e
nd

ed
 J

ul
y 

31
, 2

01
3

 

TA
B

LE
 O

F 
C

O
N

TE
N

TS

●
Fi

na
nc

ia
l O

ve
rv

ie
w

●
M

em
be

rs
hi

p

●
To

ta
lE

xp
en

di
tu

re
 C

om
po

si
tio

n

●
Pa

id
 C

la
im

s 
an

d 
IB

N
P

C
om

po
si

tio
n

●
Ph

ar
m

ac
y 

C
os

t &
 U

til
iz

at
io

n 
Tr

en
ds

●
C

as
h 

& 
M

ed
i-C

al
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
Tr

en
d

●
In

co
m

e
St

at
em

en
t b

y 
M

on
th

AP
PE

N
D

IX

●
C

om
pa

ra
tiv

e
B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

●
St

at
em

en
t o

f C
as

h 
Fl

ow
s

3c-3



U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

FY
20

11
-1

2
JU

L 
- S

EP
O

C
T 

- D
EC

JA
N

 - 
M

A
R

A
PR

 - 
JU

N
Ju

l-1
3

B
ud

ge
t  

  
YT

D
  V

ar
ia

nc
e 

Fa
v/

(U
nf

av
) 

 V
ar

ia
nc

e 
Fa

v/
(U

nf
av

) 
%

M
em

be
r M

on
th

s
1,

25
8,

18
9

   
   

 
30

5,
22

0
   

   
  

30
0,

60
4

   
   

 
30

1,
56

0
   

   
 

31
6,

51
1

   
   

 
10

5,
88

0
   

   
   

10
4,

96
1

   
   

91
9

   
   

   
   

 
0.

9 
%

R
ev

en
ue

30
4,

63
5,

93
2

   
 

73
,2

25
,1

36
   

76
,5

63
,6

68
  

76
,4

14
,9

65
  

84
,8

27
,8

67
  

26
,6

80
,8

08
   

 
26

,2
51

,3
64

 
42

9,
44

4
   

   
1.

6 
%

  
 p

m
pm

24
2.

12
  

  
  

  
  

  
23

9.
91

  
  

  
  

  
 

25
4.

70
  

  
  

  
  

25
3.

40
  

  
  

  
  

26
8.

01
  

  
  

  
  

25
1.

99
  

  
  

  
  

25
0.

11
  

  
  

  
 

1.
89

   
   

   
   

0.
8 

%

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

C
os

ts
28

7,
35

3,
67

2
   

 
71

,6
48

,5
50

   
68

,9
67

,9
23

  
69

,6
98

,9
37

  
70

,1
34

,1
56

  
23

,4
29

,8
11

   
 

23
,2

90
,2

15
 

(1
39

,5
97

)
   

  
(0

.6
)%

  
 p

m
pm

22
8.

39
  

  
  

  
  

  
23

4.
74

  
  

  
  

  
 

22
9.

43
  

  
  

  
  

23
1.

13
  

  
  

  
  

22
1.

59
  

  
  

  
  

22
1.

29
  

  
  

  
  

22
1.

89
  

  
  

  
 

0.
61

   
   

   
   

0.
3 

%
   

%
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

94
.3

%
97

.8
%

90
.1

%
91

.2
%

82
.7

%
87

.8
%

88
.7

%

A
dm

in
 E

xp
18

,8
91

,3
20

   
   

4,
97

6,
86

7
   

  
6,

03
6,

07
9

   
 

6,
04

9,
61

7
   

 
6,

95
1,

36
4

   
 

1,
96

8,
36

7
   

   
2,

11
4,

03
1

   
14

5,
66

3
   

   
6.

9 
%

  
 p

m
pm

15
.0

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

16
.3

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

20
.0

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
20

.0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

21
.9

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
18

.5
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

20
.1

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
1.

55
   

   
   

   
7.

7 
%

   
%

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
6.

2%
6.

8%
7.

9%
7.

9%
8.

2%
7.

4%
8.

1%

N
et

 In
co

m
e

(1
,6

09
,0

63
)

   
   

 
(3

,4
00

,2
82

)
   

 
1,

55
9,

66
7

   
 

66
6,

41
1

   
   

 
7,

74
2,

34
7

   
 

1,
28

2,
62

9
   

   
84

7,
11

9
   

   
43

5,
51

0
   

   
(5

1.
4)

%
  

 p
m

pm
(1

.2
8)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
1.

14
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

5.
19

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2.

21
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

24
.4

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
12

.1
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

8.
07

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4.

04
   

   
   

   
(5

0.
1)

%
   

%
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

-0
.5

%
-4

.6
%

2.
0%

0.
9%

9.
1%

4.
8%

3.
2%

10
0%

 T
N

E
16

,7
69

,3
68

   
   

16
,6

93
,8

41
   

16
,3

08
,9

36
  

16
,2

64
,0

38
  

16
,1

41
,1

14
  

16
,0

03
,4

15
   

 
16

,2
66

,2
38

 
(2

62
,8

22
)

   
  

(1
.6

)%
R

eq
ui

re
d 

TN
E

6,
03

6,
97

2
   

   
 

6,
00

9,
78

3
   

  
8,

48
0,

64
7

   
 

8,
45

7,
30

0
   

 
10

,9
75

,9
58

  
10

,8
82

,3
23

   
 

11
,0

61
,0

42
 

(1
78

,7
19

)
   

  
(1

.6
)%

G
C

H
P 

TN
E

(6
,0

31
,8

81
)

   
   

 
(9

,4
32

,1
63

)
   

 
(5

,6
72

,4
96

)
   

(5
,0

06
,0

86
)

   
7,

73
6,

26
1

   
 

9,
01

8,
89

1
   

   
8,

01
6,

90
9

   
1,

00
1,

98
2

   
12

.5
 %

TN
E

 E
xc

es
s 

/ (
D

ef
ic

ie
nc

y)
(1

2,
06

8,
85

3)
   

  
(1

5,
44

1,
94

6)
  

(1
4,

15
3,

14
3)

 
(1

3,
46

3,
38

5)
 

(3
,2

39
,6

96
)

   
(1

,8
63

,4
32

)
   

  
(3

,0
44

,1
33

)
  

1,
18

0,
70

1
   

38
.8

 %

N
ot

e:
Ju

l-S
ep

- H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

C
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
$7

M
 IB

N
R

 a
dd

iti
on

.

Fi
na

nc
ia

l O
ve

rv
ie

w

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
U

D
IT

ED
 U

N
A

U
D

IT
ED

 F
Y 

20
12

-1
3 

A
ct

ua
l a

nd
 J

U
L 

20
13

B
ud

ge
t C

om
pa

ris
on

-1
5

-1
0-5051015

$Millions

TN
E 

Tr
en

d

R
eq

ui
re

d 
TN

E

G
C

H
P

 T
N

E

3c-4



U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

S
P

D
 =

 S
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 P
er

so
ns

 w
ith

 D
is

ab
ilit

ie
s

TL
IC

 =
 T

ar
ge

te
d 

Lo
w

 In
co

m
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n

-
-

-
-

-
-

4%
4%

5%
6%

9%
 

9%
 

9%
 

9%
 

9%
 

10
%

10
%

10
%

9%
9%

9%
9%

18
%

18
%

18
%

18
%

18
%

17
%

18
%

18
%

17
%

17
%

17
%

17
%

 

73
%

73
%

 
73

%
 

73
%

 
73

%
73

%
73

%
73

%
70

%
70

%
69

%
68

%

0

20
,0

00

40
,0

00

60
,0

00

80
,0

00

10
0,

00
0

Volume

Au
g-

12
Se

p-
12

O
ct

-1
2

N
ov

-1
2

D
ec

-1
2

Ja
n-

13
Fe

b-
13

M
ar

-1
3

Ap
r-1

3
M

ay
-1

3
Ju

n-
13

Ju
l-1

3
TO

TA
L

99
,2

64
10

0,
20

3
99

,2
17

10
0,

08
8

10
1,

29
9

99
,5

95
10

0,
52

2
10

1,
44

3
10

4,
68

3
10

5,
63

5
10

6,
19

3
10

5,
88

0
FA

M
IL

Y
72

,5
81

73
,5

50
72

,5
54

73
,2

75
74

,1
22

72
,8

35
73

,4
54

73
,8

94
73

,5
19

73
,4

67
73

,1
03

72
,0

92
D

U
A

LS
17

,6
85

17
,5

49
17

,3
89

17
,6

25
17

,8
60

17
,5

95
17

,7
48

17
,6

94
17

,8
11

17
,8

63
18

,0
26

17
,9

49
SP

D
8,

99
8

9,
10

4
9,

27
4

9,
18

8
9,

31
7

9,
16

5
9,

23
2

9,
28

0
9,

25
8

9,
33

6
9,

16
0

9,
25

1
TL

IC
-

-
-

-
-

-
88

57
5

4,
09

5
4,

96
9

5,
90

4
6,

58
8

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

-R
ol

lin
g 

12
 M

on
th

s

3c-5

TMcGinley
Rectangle



U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

In
 M

ay
, 

G
C

H
P

 c
ha

ng
ed

 it
s 

m
et

ho
d 

of
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

C
os

ts
 (

H
C

C
) 

ac
ro

ss
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
 P

ri
or

 m
on

th
s 

ut
ili

ze
d 

an
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

. 
 T

he
 m

et
hd

ol
og

y 
w

as
 u

pd
at

ed
 t

o 
ut

ili
ze

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
by

 d
iff

er
re

nt
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 T

hi
s 

ch
an

ge
 w

ill
 m

or
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 

re
fle

ct
 t

ru
e 

H
C

C
, 

as
 it

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ac
tu

al
 c

la
im

s 
pa

ym
en

ts
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 e

st
im

at
es

. 

6%
7%

7%
8%

8%
8%

8%
8%

9%
9%

9%
8%

2%
3%

3%
4%

4%
4%

4%
4%

5%
5%

5%
5%

19
%

18
%

17
%

19
%

17
%

16
%

18
%

18
%

17
%

24
%

24
%

19
%

29
%

26
%

26
%

28
%

26
%

25
%

26
%

26
%

25
%

22
%

22
%

24
%

15
%

14
%

13
%

14
%

13
%

13
%

14
%

14
%

13
%

9%
11

%
15

%

9%
8%

9%

9%

8%
7%

8%
8%

8%
9%

11
%

8%

12
%

13
%

13
%

13
%

13
%

16
%

14
%

14
%

14
%

15
%

12
%

12
%

9%
12

%
11

%
5%

11
%

11
%

9%
9%

9%
7%

7%
9%

A
U

G
 2

01
2

S
EP

 2
01

2
O

C
T 

20
12

N
O

V 
20

12
D

E
C

 2
01

2
JA

N
 2

01
3

FE
B

 2
01

3
M

A
R

 2
01

3
A

PR
 2

01
3

M
A

Y 
20

13
JU

N
 2

01
3

JU
L 

20
13

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

 C
om

po
si

tio
n 

-R
ol

lin
g 

12
 M

on
th

s
O

th
er

P
ha

rm
ac

y

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l

O
ut

pa
tie

nt

LT
C

In
pa

tie
nt

C
ap

ita
tio

n

A
dm

in

3c-6



U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

N
ot

e:
 P

ai
d 

C
la

im
s 

C
om

po
si

tio
n 

- r
ef

le
ct

s 
ad

ju
st

ed
 m

ed
ic

al
 c

la
im

s 
pa

ym
en

t l
ag

 s
ch

ed
ul

e.

N
ot

e:
 IB

N
P 

C
om

po
si

tio
n 

- r
ef

le
ct

s 
up

da
te

d 
m

ed
ic

al
 c

os
t r

es
er

ve
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
pl

us
 to

ta
l s

ys
te

m
 c

la
im

s 
pa

ya
bl

e.

FE
B

 2
01

3
M

A
R

 2
01

3
A

P
R

 2
01

3
M

A
Y

 2
01

3
JU

N
 2

01
3

JU
L 

20
13

To
ta

l U
np

ai
d

40
.2

3
40

.1
8

34
.5

3
37

.2
4

38
.1

6
36

.9
2

P
rio

r M
on

th
 U

np
ai

d
17

.2
2

23
.3

9
19

.4
5

20
.5

0
20

.9
8

20
.6

8
C

ur
re

nt
 M

on
th

 U
np

ai
d

23
.0

1
16

.7
9

15
.0

8
16

.7
4

17
.1

8
16

.2
5

43
%

57
%

42
%

44
%

45
%

45
%

57
%

43
%

58
%

56
%

55
%

55
%

05101520253035404550

$ Millions

IB
N

P 
C

om
po

si
tio

n 
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

 P
ha

rm
ac

y 
an

d 
C

ap
ita

tio
n)

FE
B

 2
01

3
M

A
R

 2
01

3
A

P
R

 2
01

3
M

A
Y

 2
01

3
JU

N
 2

01
3

JU
L 

20
13

To
ta

l
14

.2
17

.9
20

.8
16

.3
17

.8
18

.8
12

0+
1.

2
3.

1
1.

8
2.

1
3.

4
1.

9
 9

0
0.

8
1.

4
1.

6
0.

9
0.

9
1.

1
 6

0
1.

9
2.

8
2.

8
2.

2
2.

4
3.

0
 3

0
8.

5
8.

6
10

.6
8.

0
8.

7
9.

7
C

ur
re

nt
1.

9
2.

0
4.

0
3.

0
2.

5
3.

2

13
%

11
%

19
%

18
%

14
%

17
%

60
%

48
%

51
%

49
%

49
%

51
%

13
%

16
%

14
%

14
%

13
%

16
%

5%
8%

7%

6%
5%

6%

9%

17
%

9%

13
%

19
%

10
%

0510152025

$ Millions

Pa
id

 C
la

im
s 

C
om

po
si

tio
n 

(e
xc

lu
di

ng
 P

ha
rm

ac
y 

an
d 

C
ap

ita
tio

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
)

3c-7



U
N

AU
D

IT
ED

FE
B

'1
3

M
A

R
'1

3
A

PR
'1

3
M

A
Y

'1
3

JU
N

'1
3

JU
L'

13
   

G
E

N
E

R
IC

$1
4.

86
$1

5.
16

$1
5.

66
$1

5.
78

$9
.5

8
$9

.4
3

   
B

R
AN

D
$1

8.
66

$2
0.

82
$1

9.
08

$2
0.

38
$1

8.
54

$2
0.

10
   

P
R

IO
R

 Y
R

$3
0.

52
$3

2.
11

$3
2.

04
$3

2.
76

$3
2.

90
$3

0.
13

$0$1
0

$2
0

$3
0

$4
0

$ PMPM

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
C

os
t T

re
nd

FE
B

'1
3

M
A

R
'1

3
A

PR
'1

3
M

A
Y

'1
3

JU
N

'1
3

JU
L'

13
   

G
E

N
E

R
IC

7,
79

1
7,

93
5

7,
86

7
8,

07
6

7,
44

6
7,

68
7

   
B

R
AN

D
1,

28
8

1,
27

3
1,

21
7

1,
30

7
1,

17
4

1,
24

5
   

P
R

IO
R

 Y
R

8,
21

5
8,

67
6

8,
09

7
8,

60
8

8,
30

0
7,

82
3

14
%

14
%

13
%

14
%

14
%

14
%

86
%

86
%

87
%

86
%

86
%

86
%

 -

 2
,0

00

 4
,0

00

 6
,0

00

 8
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0

Volume 

A
nn

ua
liz

ed
 P

re
sc

rip
tio

ns
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 M
em

be
rs

3c-8



U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

$4
2.

41
 

$3
6.

35
 

$3
8.

73
 

$3
9.

16
 

$4
4.

22
 

$4
6.

49
 

$4
5.

20
 

$5
3.

04
 

$5
8.

25
 

$5
9.

51
 

$4
0.

77
 

$4
2.

63
 

$4
5.

37
 

$4
5.

04
 

$5
1.

98
 

$5
2.

94
 

$5
4.

43
 

$5
6.

07
 

$5
4.

74
 

$2
0

$3
5

$5
0

$6
5

O
ct

'1
2

N
ov

'1
2

D
ec

'1
2

Ja
n'

13
Fe

b'
13

M
ar

'1
3

A
pr

'1
3

M
ay

'1
3

Ju
n'

13
Ju

l'1
3

C
as

h 
+ 

M
ed

i-C
al

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

Tr
en

d 
($

M
ill

io
n)

A
ct

ua
l

Ac
tu

al
 R

es
ul

ts

N
ot

e:
 S

ta
rti

ng
 in

 M
ar

'1
3,

  
bu

dg
et

 a
ss

um
ed

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
$6

M
 L

O
C

; a
ct

ua
l r

ec
ei

ve
d 

w
as

 
$5

M
 in

 M
ay

'1
3

3c-9



UNAUDITED

Income Statement Monthly Trend

APR 2013 MAY 2013 JUN 2013   Variance  
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)

Membership (includes retro members) 104,683 105,635        106,193 105,880 104,961 919              

Revenue:
Premium 26,032,054$ 26,048,832$ 29,108,295$ 27,686,491$ 26,334,269$ 1,352,222$  
Reserve for Rate Reduction 1,785,047     -                1,180,078     -                (129,138)       129,138       

   MCO Premium Tax -                -                -                (1,053,211)    -                (1,053,211)   
Total Net Premium 27,817,101 26,048,832 30,288,373 26,633,279 26,205,131 428,148

Other Revenue:
Interest Income 7,579            7,203            8,594            9,195            7,900            1,295           
Miscellaneous Income 38,333          573,518        38,333          38,333          38,333          0                  

Total Other Revenue 45,912 580,721 46,927 47,529 46,233          1,295

Total Revenue 27,863,013 26,629,553 30,335,300 26,680,808 26,251,364 429,444

Medical Expenses:
Capitation (PCP, Specialty, NEMT & Visio 1,274,651     1,226,446     1,254,306     1,270,073     1,273,004     2,931           

Incurred Claims:
Inpatient 4,422,556     5,955,342     6,185,239     4,850,263     5,791,379     941,116       
LTC/SNF 6,404,450     5,438,652     5,774,127     6,128,764     5,536,866     (591,898)      
Outpatient 2,682,417     1,803,363     2,132,380     2,882,860     1,943,468     (939,392)      
Laboratory and Radiology 225,582        158,267        126,783        222,454        143,937        (78,517)        
Emergency Room Facility Services 521,965        430,333        506,334        745,797        476,947        (268,850)      
Physician Specialty Services 2,026,032     2,245,622     2,929,617     2,033,957     2,630,016     596,059       
Pharmacy 3,626,289     3,819,028     3,092,352     3,126,910     3,019,499     (107,411)      
Other Medical Professional 216,345        83,856          84,601          169,903        81,636          (88,267)        
Other Medical Care Expenses -                -                755               -                -                -               
Other Fee For Service Expense 1,489,453     1,497,072     1,524,389     1,137,610     1,464,853     327,243       
Transportation 73,499 71,310          60,991          40,124 66,918 26,794

Total Claims 21,688,588 21,502,845 22,417,569 21,338,642 21,155,520 (183,122)
-                

       Medical & Care Management Expe 894,013        722,529        732,777        742,126        701,100        (41,026)        
Reinsurance            26,355 70,711        (368,913)     259,745      160,590               (99,154)
Claims Recoveries (484,211)       (610,167)       (213,342)       (180,775)       -                180,775       

Sub-total 436,157 183,072 150,522 821,096 861,691 40,595

Total Cost of Health Care 23,399,396 22,912,363 23,822,397 23,429,811 23,290,215 (139,597)

Contribution Margin 4,463,617 3,717,190 6,512,903 3,250,997 2,961,150 289,847

General & Administrative Expenses:
Salaries and Wages          464,103 600,314        731,003        562,828        475,310                (87,518)
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 113,969        108,592        199,544        123,309        122,355        (954)             
Total Travel and Training 5,140            13,746          2,712            3,630            17,168          13,538         
Outside Service - ACS 892,178        945,040        924,744        852,085        929,263        77,179         
Outside Services - Other 99,755          31,920          26,808          16,447          77,725          61,278         
Accounting & Actuarial Services 33,046          51,270          61,489          44,003          88,333          44,331         
Legal Expense 37,957          46,299          80,775          57,931          30,400          (27,531)        
Insurance 9,245            10,516          7,677            11,838          10,792          (1,046)          
Lease Expense - Office 26,080          25,980          7,937            25,980          25,980          -               
Consulting Services Expense          286,436 443,743        229,676        172,165        183,638                  11,473 
Translation Services 1,125            4,610            3,672            4,878            3,317            (1,561)          
Advertising and Promotion Expense -                1,050            -                4,080            14,960          10,880         
General Office Expenses 171,615        71,628          83,271          63,357          100,355 36,998         
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 3,836            3,648            11,407          5,235            6,614            1,379           
Printing Expense 5,445            3,672            12,974          2,628            5,180            2,552           
Shipping & Postage Expense 10,933          179               2,120            41                 13,525          13,484         
Interest Exp 24,186          1,180            17,120          17,933          9,115            (8,818)          

Total G & A Expenses 2,185,050 2,363,386 2,402,927 1,968,367 2,114,031 145,663
 

Net Income / (Loss) 2,278,567$   1,353,803$   4,109,976$   1,282,629$   847,119$      435,510$     

Current Month
JUL 2013

2013 Actual Monthly Trend

3c-10



UNAUDITED

  Variance  
APR 2013 MAY 2013 JUN 2013 Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)

Members (Member/Months) 101,741 105,635 106,193 105,880 104,961 919              

Revenue:
Premium 255.87          246.59          275.56          261.49 250.90          10.59           
Reserve for Rate Reduction 17.55            -                11.17            -                (1.23)             1.23             

  MCO Premium Tax -                -                -                (9.95)             -                (9.95)            
Total Net Premium 262.72          246.02          286.06          251.54          249.67          1.88             

-              
Other Revenue: -                

Interest Income 0.07              0.07              0.08              0.09              0.08              0.01             
Miscellaneous Income 0.38              5.43              0.36              0.36              0.37              (0.00)            

Total Other Revenue 0.43              5.48              0.44              0.45              0.46              (0.01)            
-              

Total Revenue 263.16          251.51          287.17          251.99          250.11          1.89             

Medical Expenses:
Capitation 12.53            11.61            11.87            12.00            12.13            (0.13)            

Incurred Claims:
Inpatient 43.47            56.38            58.55            45.81            55.18            9.37             
LTC/SNF 62.95            51.49            54.66            57.88            52.75            (5.13)            
Outpatient 26.37            17.07            20.19            27.23            18.52            (8.71)            
Laboratory and Radiology 2.22              1.50              1.20              2.10              1.37              (0.73)            
Emergency Room Facility Services 5.13              4.07              4.79              7.04              4.54              (2.50)            
Physician Specialty Services 19.91            21.26            27.73            19.21            25.06            5.85             
Pharmacy 35.64            36.15            29.27            29.53            28.77            (0.76)            
Other Medical Professional 2.13              0.79              0.80              1.60              0.78              (0.83)            
Other Medical Care Expenses -                -                0.01              -                -                -               
Other Fee For Service Expense 14.64            14.17            14.43            10.74            13.96            3.21             
Transportation FFS 0.72              0.68              0.58              0.38              0.64              0.26             

Total Claims 204.84          203.09          211.73          201.54          201.56          0.02             

Medical & Care Management 8.79              6.84              6.94              7.01              6.68              (0.33)            
Reinsurance 0.26              0.67              (3.49)             2.45              1.53              (0.92)            
Claims Recoveries (4.76)             (5.78)             (2.02)             (1.71)             -                1.71             

Sub-total 4.12              1.73              1.42              7.75              8.51              0.76             

Total Cost of Health Care 223.53          216.90          224.33          221.29          221.89          0.61             

Contribution Margin 42.64            35.19            61.33            30.70            28.21            2.49             

Administrative Expenses
Salaries and Wages 4.56              5.68              6.88              5.32              4.53              (0.79)            
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 1.12              1.03              1.88              1.16              1.17              0.00             
Total Travel and Training 0.05              0.13              0.03              0.03              0.16              0.13             
Outside Service  - ACS 8.77              8.95              8.71              8.05              8.85              0.81             
Outside Services - Other 0.98              0.30              0.25              0.16              0.74              0.59             
Accounting & Actuarial Services 0.32              0.49              0.58              0.42              0.84              0.43             
Legal Expense 0.37              0.44              0.76              0.55              0.29              (0.26)            
Insurance 0.09              0.10              0.07              0.11              0.10              (0.01)            
Lease Expense -Office 0.26              0.25              0.07              0.25              0.25              0.00             
Consulting Services Expense 2.82              4.20              2.16              1.63              1.75              0.12             
Translation Services 0.01              0.04              0.03              0.05              0.03              (0.01)            
Advertising and Promotion Expense -                0.01              -                0.04              0.14              0.10             
General Office Expenses 1.69              0.68              0.78              0.60              0.96              0.36             
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 0.04              0.03              0.12              0.05              0.06              0.01             
Printing Expense 0.05              0.03              0.02              0.02              0.05              0.02             
Shipping & Postage Expense 0.11              0.00              0.16              0.00              0.13              0.13             
Interest Exp 0.24              0.01              -                0.17              0.09              (0.08)            

Total Administrative Expenses 20.64            22.32            22.63            18.59            20.14            1.55             

Net Income / (Loss) 21.52            12.79            38.70            12.11            8.07              4.04             

Jul'13  Month-To-Date

PMPM Income Statement Comparison

2013 Actual Monthly Trend

3c-11



U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

AP
PE

N
D

IX

●
 C

om
pa

ra
tiv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e 
Sh

ee
t

●
 M

on
th

ly
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f C

as
h 

Fl
ow

s

3c-12



UNAUDITED

Comparative Balance Sheet

7/31/13 6/30/13
Audited FY 

2011-12

ASSETS

Current Assets
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 24,277,962$ 50,707,852$ 25,554,098$   

Medi-Cal Receivable 35,230,747  7,543,835    28,534,938     
Provider Receivable 914,174       1,161,379    6,539,541       
Other Receivables 195,116       300,397       2,148,270       

Total Accounts Receivable 36,340,038  9,005,611    37,222,748     

Total Prepaid Accounts 1,226,549    351,145       185,797          
Total Other Current Assets 10,000         10,000         375,000          

Total Current Assets 61,854,548$ 60,074,607$ 63,337,644$   

Total Fixed Assets 236,494       230,913       176,028          

Total Assets 62,091,042$ 60,305,520$ 63,513,672$   

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Current Liabilities
Incurred But Not Reported 33,171,805$ 29,901,103$ 52,610,895$   
Claims Payable 5,648,707    9,748,676    10,357,609     
Capitation Payable 1,015,278    1,002,623    633,276          
Accrued Premium Reduction -                  -                  1,914,157       

Accounts Payable 2,000,411    1,693,432    886,715          
Accrued ACS 1,191,571    422,138       200,000          
Accrued Expenses 522,166       477,477       -                     
Accrued Premium Tax 7,513,140    7,286,494    602,900          
Accrued Interest Payable 12,869         9,712           -                     
Current Portion of Deferred Revenue 460,000       460,000       460,000          
Accrued Payroll Expense 654,538       605,937       -                     
Current Portion Of Long Term Debt -                  41,667         500,000          

Total Current Liabilities 52,190,484$ 51,649,258$ 68,165,553$   

Long-Term Liabilities
Other Long-term Liability -                  -                  -                     
Deferred Revenue -  Long Term Portion 881,667       920,000       1,380,000       
Notes Payable 7,200,000    7,200,000    -                     

Total Long-Term Liabilities 8,081,667    8,120,000    1,380,000       

Total Liabilities 60,272,151$ 59,769,258$ 69,545,553$   

Beginning Fund Balance 536,262       (6,031,881)   (4,422,819)      
Net Income Current Year 1,282,629    6,568,143    (1,609,062)      

Total Fund Balance 1,818,891    536,262       (6,031,881)      

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 62,091,042$ 60,305,520$ 63,513,672$   

Current Ratio 1.19 : 1 1.16 : 1 0.93 : 1

Days Cash on Hand 29             27             30                

Days Cash + State Capitation Receivable 70               63               64                

FINANCIAL INDICATORS

3c-13



UNAUDITED

Statement of Cash Flows - Monthly

 

JUL'13 JUN'13
Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Collected Premium -$              52,138,834$  
Miscellaneous Income 9,195             8,594             
  HQAF Funds Received -                    34,346,474    

Paid Claims
  Medical & Hospital Expenses (18,926,200)   (17,277,826)   
  Pharmacy (2,994,857)     (4,009,168)     
  Capitation (1,257,418)     (1,162,302)     
  Reinsurance of Claims (259,745)        (240,430)        
  HQAF Funds Distributed -                    (34,346,474)   
  Paid Administration (2,163,484)     (2,616,623)     
  MCO Tax Received / (Paid) (826,566)        829,564         
Net Cash Provided/ (Used) by Operating Activities (26,419,075)   27,670,643    

Cash Flow From Investing/Financing Activities
Proceeds from Line of Credit -                    -                    
Repayments on Line of Credit -                    -                    
Net Acquisition of Property/Equipment (10,815)          (31,026)          
Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Investing/Financing (10,815)          (31,026)          

Net Cash Flow (26,429,890)$ 27,639,617$  

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beg. of Period) 50,707,852    23,068,235    
Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of Period) 24,277,962    50,707,852    

(26,429,890)$ 27,639,617$  

Adjustment to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flow
Net (Loss) Income 1,282,629      4,109,976      
Depreciation & Amortization 5,235             11,407           
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables (27,334,427)   22,788,941    
Decrease/(Increase) in Prepaids & Other Current Assets (875,404)        769,972         
(Decrease)/Increase in Payables 1,172,860      (1,578,838)     
(Decrease)/Increase in Other Liabilities (80,000)          (121,667)        
Change in MCO Tax Liability 226,645         1,433,012      
Changes in Claims  and Capitation Payable (4,087,314)     1,913,029      
Changes in IBNR 3,270,701      (1,655,189)     

(26,419,075)   27,670,643    

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (26,419,075)$ 27,670,643$  

3c-14



C
M

O
 U

p
d

at
e 

an
d

 
Q

u
al

it
y 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
Q

u
ar

te
rl

y
R

ep
o

rt
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
3

C
ha

rle
s 

C
ho

, 
M

D

C
hi

ef
 M

ed
ic

al
 O

ffi
ce

r

3b-1



G
O

LD
 C

O
A

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 P

LA
N

 2
01

3 
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

III
.

V
E

N
T

U
R

A
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 M

E
D

I-
C

A
L 

M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 C

A
R

E
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 w

ill

re
ce

iv
e 

qu
ar

te
rly

 u
pd

at
es

 to
 th

e 
Q

I W
or

k 

P
la

n 
fo

r 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 c
om

m
en

t.

3b-2



Q
I 

D
as

hb
oa

rd
•

D
as

hb
oa

rd
 D

ef
in

iti
on

:  
A

 to
ol

 th
at

 w
ill

 te
ll 

yo
u 

at
 a

 g
la

nc
e 

th
e 

he
al

th
 o

f a
n 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n

•
D

as
hb

oa
rd

 c
on

si
st

 o
f s

el
ec

te
d 

m
ea

su
re

s 
fr

om
 v

ar
io

us
 s

ub
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g

–
H

E
D

IS
 m

ea
su

re
s 

–
S

pe
ci

al
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

–
R

eq
ue

st
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

B
oa

rd

3b-3



G
C

H
P

 Q
I 

D
as

hb
oa

rd

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
13

3b-4



Q
I 

D
as

hb
oa

rd
 M

ea
su

re
s

•
H

E
D

IS
 M

ea
su

re
s 

•
P

ha
rm

ac
y 

M
ea

su
re

s

•
P

C
P

 V
ol

um
e

•
IH

A
 M

on
ito

rin
g

•
U

rg
en

t C
ar

e 
V

ol
um

e

•
E

D
 M

ea
su

re
s

•
H

os
pi

ta
l A

ve
ra

ge
 L

O
S

•
R

ea
dm

is
si

on
s 

•
H

ea
lth

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s

•
G

 &
 A

 V
ol

um
e

•
C

al
l C

en
te

r 
M

ea
su

re
s

•
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

E
nr

ol
lm

en
t

3b-5



H
E

D
IS

 2
01

3 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 2

01
2 

D
at

a
-

B
as

ed
 o

n 
fir

st
 y

ea
r 

of
 d

at
a 

su
bm

is
si

on
s 

by
 G

C
H

P
-

F
ee

db
ac

k 
fr

om
 H

S
A

G
 w

as
 p

os
iti

ve
 a

bo
ut

 G
H

C
P

’s
 fi

rs
t y

ea
r 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

es

W
el

l D
o

n
e!

15
M

ea
su

re
s

M
et

 M
in

im
um

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
Le

ve
l (

M
P

L)
 o

r 
B

et
te

r

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
 (

O
F

I’s
)

10
M

ea
su

re
s

D
id

 N
ot

 M
ee

t t
he

 
M

in
im

um
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Le
ve

l 

(t
he

 2
5t

h
P

er
ce

nt
ile

)

M

3b-6



H
E

D
IS

 M
ea

su
re

/D
at

a 
E

le
m

en
t

G
C

H
P

 
20

12
R

at
e

D
H

C
S

 
M

P
L

G
C

H
P

 
N

at
io

n
al

 
P

er
ce

n
ti

le
 

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s 

o
f 

C
ar

e:
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

cr
ee

n
in

g

W
ei

g
h

t 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
an

d
 C

o
u

n
se

lin
g

 f
o

r 
N

u
tr

it
io

n
 

an
d

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 A

ct
iv

it
y 

fo
r 

C
h

ild
re

n
/A

d
o

le
sc

en
ts

B
M

I 
P

er
ce

nt
ile

42
.0

9
29

.2
0

25
th

C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r 

N
ut

rit
io

n
42

.0
9

42
.8

2
10

th

C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

fo
r 

P
hy

si
ca

l A
ct

iv
ity

30
.4

1
31

.6
3

10
th

C
h

ild
h

o
o

d
 I

m
m

u
n

iz
at

io
n

 S
ta

tu
s

C
om

bi
na

tio
n 

#3
80

.0
5

64
.7

2
75

th

Im
m

u
n

iz
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
A

d
o

le
sc

en
ts

 

C
om

bi
na

tio
n 

#1
65

.2
1

50
.3

6
50

th

C
er

vi
ca

l C
an

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n

in
g

57
.6

6
61

.8
1

10
th

3b-7



H
E

D
IS

 M
ea

su
re

/D
at

a 
E

le
m

en
t

G
C

H
P

   
  

20
12

R
at

e
D

H
C

S
 

M
P

L

G
C

H
P

N
at

io
n

al
 

P
er

ce
n

ti
le

 

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s 

o
f 

C
ar

e

A
vo

id
an

ce
 o

f 
A

n
ti

b
io

ti
c 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t 
in

 A
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 
A

cu
te

  
B

ro
n

ch
it

is
13

.8
7

18
.9

8
<

 1
0t

h

C
o

n
tr

o
lli

n
g

 H
ig

h
 B

lo
o

d
 P

re
ss

u
re

 
61

.5
6

50
.0

0
50

th

U
se

 o
f 

Im
ag

in
g

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
fo

r 
L

o
w

 B
ac

k 
P

ai
n

 
76

.9
5

72
.0

4
50

th

A
n

n
u

al
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

P
at

ie
n

ts
 o

n
 P

er
si

st
en

t 
 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n

s 
82

.4
7

81
.1

6
25

th

3b-8



H
E

D
IS

 M
ea

su
re

/D
at

a 
E

le
m

en
t

G
C

H
P

 2
01

2 
R

at
e

D
H

C
S

M
P

L

G
C

H
P

 
N

at
io

n
al

 
P

er
ce

n
ti

le

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s 

o
f 

C
ar

e:
 D

ia
b

et
es

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 D

ia
b

et
es

 C
ar

e 

H
em

og
lo

bi
n 

A
1c

 (
H

bA
1c

) 
Te

st
in

g
81

.7
5

78
.5

4
25

th

H
bA

1c
 P

oo
r 

C
on

tr
ol

 (
>

9.
0%

)
56

.2
0

34
.3

3
75

th

H
bA

1c
 C

on
tr

ol
 (

<
8.

0%
)

37
.9

6
42

.0
9

10
th

E
ye

 E
xa

m
 (

R
et

in
al

) 
P

er
fo

rm
ed

42
.5

8
45

.0
3

10
th

LD
L-

C
 S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 P
er

fo
rm

ed
78

.8
3

70
.3

4
50

th

LD
L-

C
 C

on
tr

ol
 (

<
10

0 
m

g/
dL

)
33

.5
8

28
.4

7
25

th

M
ed

ic
al

 A
tte

nt
io

n 
fo

r 
N

ep
hr

op
at

hy
79

.8
1

73
.4

8
50

th
B

lo
od

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
C

on
tr

ol
 (

<
14

0/
90

 m
m

 
H

g)
62

.2
9

54
.4

8
25

th

3b-9



H
E

D
IS

 M
ea

su
re

/D
at

a 
E

le
m

en
t

G
C

H
P

 2
01

2 
R

at
e

D
H

C
S

  
M

P
L

G
C

H
P

 
N

at
io

n
al

 
P

er
ce

n
ti

le

A
cc

es
s/

A
va

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

C
ar

e

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 A
d

o
le

sc
en

ts
' A

cc
es

s 
to

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

P
ra

ct
it

io
n

er
s

12
-2

4 
M

on
th

s
82

.5
1

95
.5

6
<

 1
0t

h

25
 M

on
th

s 
-

6 
Y

ea
rs

63
.0

9
86

.6
2

<
 1

0t
h

P
re

n
at

al
 a

n
d

 P
o

st
p

ar
tu

m
 C

ar
e

T
im

el
in

es
s 

of
 P

re
na

ta
l C

ar
e

80
.7

8
80

.5
4

25
th

P
os

tp
ar

tu
m

 C
ar

e
63

.9
9

58
.7

0
25

th

W
el

l-
C

h
ild

 V
is

it
s 

in
 t

h
e 

T
h

ir
d

, 
F

o
u

rt
h

, 
F

if
th

 a
n

d
 

S
ix

th
  Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e 
61

.8
0

65
.5

1
10

th

A
m

b
u

la
to

ry
 C

ar
e

A
M

B
 -

A
M

B
 O

P
 V

is
it/

10
00

31
7.

16
30

1.
57

25
th

A
M

B
 -

A
M

B
 E

R
 V

is
it/

10
00

49
.2

1
52

.4
5

10
th

3b-10



Au
g-

13
 

Dr
ug

 
# 

Sc
rip

ts
 

Am
ou

nt
 P

ai
d 

HY
DR

O
CO

/A
PA

P 
29

18
 

$2
9,

15
9.

18
 

M
ET

FO
RM

IN
   

 
18

17
 

$6
,2

74
.8

7 
O

M
EP

RA
ZO

LE
   

17
08

 
$1

0,
55

4.
97

 
IB

U
PR

O
FE

N
   

 
16

14
 

$5
,3

10
.9

1 
VE

N
TO

LI
N

 H
FA

 
15

80
 

$6
1,

38
2.

10
 

LE
VO

TH
YR

OX
IN

 
14

16
 

$6
,3

69
.7

6 
LI

SI
N

O
PR

IL
   

13
71

 
$3

,6
39

.4
9 

AM
OX

IC
IL

LI
N

  
12

78
 

$7
,8

83
.9

3 
LO

RA
TA

DI
N

E 
  

11
71

 
$5

,0
44

.8
9 

GA
BA

PE
N

TI
N

   
11

27
 

$1
9,

58
3.

33
 

G
C

H
P

 –
To

p 
10

 D
ru

gs
 b

y 
R

x’
s

3b-11



Au
g-

13
 

  
  

  

Dr
ug

 
# 

Sc
rip

ts
 

Am
ou

nt
 P

ai
d 

AD
VA

IR
 D

IS
KU

 
43

3 
$9

6,
41

2.
03

 
LA

N
TU

S 
   

   
54

4 
$9

3,
92

8.
65

 
BE

N
EF

IX
   

   
1 

$9
3,

22
5.

60
 

RE
VL

IM
ID

   
  

7 
$6

8,
79

3.
83

 
VE

N
TO

LI
N

 H
FA

 
15

80
 

$6
1,

38
2.

10
 

N
EU

LA
ST

A 
   

 
13

 
$5

4,
44

9.
59

 
DI

VA
LP

RO
EX

   
47

4 
$4

9,
39

8.
22

 
M

ET
HY

LP
HE

N
ID

 
39

4 
$4

8,
98

1.
64

 
HU

M
IR

A 
PE

N
   

14
 

$4
3,

52
3.

45
 

GL
EE

VE
C 

   
  

5 
$4

3,
18

2.
94

 

G
C

H
P

 –
To

p 
10

 D
ru

gs
 b

y 
D

ol
la

r

B
en

ef
ix

is
 a

s 
he

m
op

hi
lia

 fa
ct

or
 d

ru
g 

3b-12



Au
g-

13
 

Th
er

ap
eu

tic
 C

la
ss

 
Cl

ai
m

 C
ou

nt
 

Am
ou

nt
 P

ai
d 

An
tia

st
hm

at
ic

 
36

32
 

$3
03

,7
70

.3
7 

An
tid

ia
be

tic
 

43
76

 
$2

91
,6

69
.5

9 
An

tin
eo

pl
as

tic
s 

34
2 

$2
33

,0
82

.5
4 

St
im

ul
an

ts
/A

nt
i-O

be
sit

y 
An

or
ex

ia
nt

s 
12

68
 

$1
93

,9
46

.6
6 

An
tic

on
vu

lsa
nt

 
44

32
 

$1
88

,4
50

.9
4 

An
al

ge
sic

s-
An

ti-
In

fla
m

m
at

or
y 

35
20

 
$1

59
,3

84
.9

1 
As

so
rt

ed
 C

la
ss

es
 

19
3 

$1
31

,5
14

.5
7 

De
rm

at
ol

og
ic

al
 

30
29

 
$1

29
,6

70
.2

4 
An

al
ge

sic
s-

N
ar

co
tic

 
50

60
 

$1
22

,5
70

.4
7 

M
isc

. E
nd

oc
rin

e 
59

7 
$1

03
,5

88
.9

0 

G
C

H
P

 –
To

p 
10

 T
he

ra
pe

ut
ic

 C
la

ss

3b-13



S
pe

ci
al

ty
 D

ru
gs

 b
y 

D
ol

la
r A

m
ou

nt
A

pr
il

–
Ju

ne
 2

01
3

Sp
ec

ia
lty

 D
ru

g 
Am

ou
nt

 P
ai

d 
Rx

's 
N

EU
LA

ST
A 

   
 IN

J 6
M

G/
0.

6M
 

21
2,

77
5.

19
 

53
 

RE
VL

IM
ID

   
  C

AP
 1

0M
G 

11
9,

22
2.

77
 

12
 

EN
BR

EL
 S

RC
LK

 IN
J 5

0M
G/

M
L 

11
3,

25
9.

78
 

49
 

GL
EE

VE
C 

   
  T

AB
 4

00
M

G 
11

2,
35

9.
54

 
13

 
HU

M
IR

A 
PE

N
   

KI
T 

40
M

G/
0.

8 
11

1,
03

6.
59

 
43

 
CO

PA
XO

N
E 

   
 K

IT
 2

0M
G/

M
L 

10
4,

91
6.

01
 

22
 

IN
CI

VE
K 

   
  T

AB
 3

75
M

G 
10

2,
74

8.
36

 
5 

XE
LO

DA
   

   
 TA

B 
50

0M
G 

87
,8

23
.2

8 
37

 
EN

BR
EL

   
   

 IN
J 5

0M
G/

M
L 

71
,8

88
.0

1 
31

 
CA

RI
M

U
N

E 
N

F 
 IN

J 6
GM

 
60

,5
58

.2
7 

3 

3b-14



S
pe

ci
al

ty
 D

ru
g 

E
xp

en
se

s
A

pr
il

–
Ju

ne
 2

01
3

  
N

um
be

r 
RX

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 R
x/

m
o 

%
 o

f 
To

ta
l R

x 
To

ta
l 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 
Ex

pe
ns

e/
m

o 
%

 o
f T

ot
al

 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

 
Dr

ug
 

26
8 

89
 

0.
11

%
 

$1
,0

96
,5

84
  

$3
65

,5
28

  
10

.4
0%

 

To
ta

l D
ru

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

23
8,

12
7 

79
,3

75
 

  
$1

0,
53

7,
66

9 
$3

,5
12

,5
56

  
  

3b-15



J-1
2

 F
-1

2
M

-1
2

A-
12

 M
-1

2
J-1

2
J-1

2
A-

12
S-

12
O

-1
2

N
-1

2
D-

12
J-1

3
 F

-1
3

 M
-1

3
A-

13
M

-1
3

J-1
3

J-1
3

A-
13

PM
PM

 P
la

n 
Co

st
$2

8.
62

$2
8.

10
$2

9.
83

$2
9.

77
$3

0.
25

$3
0.

63
$3

0.
19

$3
2.

76
$2

9.
92

$3
3.

28
$3

1.
01

$3
0.

14
$3

6.
57

$3
1.

89
$3

4.
28

$3
3.

69
$3

5.
06

$2
8.

18
$2

8.
48

$2
6.

12
M

ed
ia

n
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17
$3

0.
17

$3
0.

17

$2
0

$2
5

$3
0

$3
5

$4
0

PMPM 

GC
HP

 P
ha

rm
ac

y 
- P

er
 M

em
be

r P
er

 M
on

th
 C

os
t 

•
T

he
se

 P
M

P
M

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

S
cr

ip
t C

ar
e 

en
ro

llm
en

t d
at

a 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

m
ay

 n
ot

 ti
e 

to
 

ph
ar

m
ac

y 
P

M
P

M
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

ep
or

t
•

Ju
ne

 a
nd

 J
ul

y 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 d
ue

 to
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 p

ric
in

g 
fo

r 
ge

ne
ric

 d
ru

gs
•

T
he

 P
M

P
M

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 A
ug

us
t i

s 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 m

or
e 

th
an

 1
4,

00
0 

fo
rm

er
 H

ea
lth

y 
F

am
ili

es
 li

ve
s,

 w
ith

 lo
w

er
 a

ve
ra

ge
 d

ru
g 

ut
ili

za
tio

n

3b-16



B
oa

rd
 R

eq
ue

st

Ju
l-1

1
Au

g-
11

Se
p-

11
O

ct
-1

1
N

ov
-1

1
De

c-
11

Ja
n-

12
Fe

b-
12

M
ar

-
12

Ap
r-

12
M

ay
-

12
Ju

n-
12

Ju
l-1

2
Au

g-
12

Se
p-

12
O

ct
-1

2
N

ov
-1

2
De

c-
12

Ja
n-

13
Fe

b-
13

M
ar

-
13

Ap
r-

13
M

ay
-

13
Ju

n-
13

Rs
's

15
69

19
65

21
82

22
41

22
42

23
09

25
16

23
94

25
41

24
94

26
28

25
92

25
43

27
60

25
09

27
51

27
00

24
85

28
10

25
12

26
91

28
18

30
47

27
52

M
ed

ia
n

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

25
29

0

50
0

10
00

15
00

20
00

25
00

30
00

35
00

Number of Rx's 

Hy
dr

oc
od

on
e 

Rx
's 

by
 M

on
th

 

N
o 

st
at

ist
ic

al
ly

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 tr

en
d 

ye
t. 

 H
yd

ro
co

do
ne

 u
se

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
cl

os
el

y 
by

 th
e 

Pl
an

 fo
r a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 u
til

iza
tio

n 
an

d 
fo

r 
ex

ist
in

g 
us

ag
e.

 

3b-17



Ju
l-

11
A

ug
-

11
S

ep
-

11
O

ct
-

11
N

ov
-

11
D

ec
-

11
Ja

n-
12

F
e

b-
12

M
a

r-
12

A
p

r-
12

M
a

y-
12

Ju
n-

12
Ju

l-
12

A
ug

-
12

S
ep

-
12

O
ct

-
12

N
ov

-
12

D
ec

-
12

Ja
n-

13
F

e
b-

13
M

a
r-

13
A

p
r-

13
M

a
y-

13
Ju

n-
13

C
as

es
 p

er
 1

00
0

13
3

2
20

7
3

20
2

4
17

8
5

21
1

9
23

1
7

24
7

6
25

1
7

27
3

1
23

9
9

26
9

3
24

6
2

24
0

7
25

3
4

24
7

2
36

3
9

30
7

9
27

0
7

36
5

8
31

3
2

30
3

6
29

0
4

29
6

5
25

2
6

M
ed

ia
n 

C
as

es
 p

er
 1

0
00

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

25
2

2
25

2
2

0
50

0
10

00
15

00
20

00
25

00
30

00
35

00
40

00

Visits Per 1000

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

C
P

 V
is

it
s 

P
er

 1
00

0

P
C

P
 V

is
its

 T
op

 1
0

IC
D

9 
D

ia
gn

os
is

  

IC
D

9 
D

ia
gn

os
is

 D
es

c 
1 

C
as

es
 p

er
 1

00
0 

V
20

2 
-

R
O

U
T

IN
 C

H
IL

D
 H

E
A

LT
H

 E
X

A
M

 
23

6 
46

59
-

A
C

U
T

E
 U

R
I N

O
S

 
14

2 
V

22
1 

-
S

U
P

E
R

V
IS

 O
T

H
 N

O
R

M
A

L 
P

R
E

G
 

66
 

25
00

0
-

D
M

II 
W

O
 C

M
P

 N
T

 S
T

 U
N

C
N

T
R

 
58

 
46

2
-

A
C

U
T

E
 P

H
A

R
Y

N
G

IT
IS

 
39

 
49

39
0

-
A

S
T

H
M

A
 N

O
S

 
38

 
38

29
-

O
T

IT
IS

 M
E

D
IA

 N
O

S
 

37
 

40
19

-
H

Y
P

E
R

T
E

N
S

IO
N

 N
O

S
 

34
 

47
79

-
A

LL
E

R
G

IC
 R

H
IN

IT
IS

 N
O

S
 

28
 

78
06

0
-

F
E

V
E

R
 N

O
S

 
27

 
V

72
31

 -
R

O
U

T
IN

E
 G

Y
N

 E
X

A
M

IN
A

T
IO

N
 

27
 

78
62

-
C

O
U

G
H

 
27

 

3b-18



IH
A

 m
us

t b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 1
20

 d
ay

s 
fo

r 
ne

w
 p

at
ie

nt
s

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Ra
te

Ju
ly

/A
ug

 2
01

3
80

%

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

90
%

In
iti

al
 H

ea
lth

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t  

(IH
A)

   
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
Ra

te
 

Ju
ly

/A
ug

 2
01

3

3b-19



0.
0

10
.0

20
.0

30
.0

40
.0

50
.0

Volume / 1000

Ju
l-

11
A

ug
-

11
S

ep
-

11
O

ct
-

11
N

ov
-

11
D

ec
-

11
Ja

n-
12

F
e

b-
12

M
a

r-
12

A
p

r-
12

M
a

y-
12

Ju
n-

12
Ju

l-
12

A
ug

-
12

S
ep

-
12

O
ct

-
12

N
ov

-
12

D
ec

-
12

Ja
n-

13
F

e
b-

13
M

a
r-

13
A

p
r-

13
M

a
y-

13
Ju

n-
13

C
as

es
 p

er
 1

00
0

4.
4

5.
1

7.
4

11
.7

21
.7

32
.8

40
.9

43
.0

43
.1

37
.0

41
.8

40
.7

36
.2

39
.2

39
.9

36
.7

34
.3

34
.1

43
.7

39
.3

37
.9

32
.9

33
.4

34
.9

M
ed

ia
n

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

36
.2

A
ll 

U
rg

en
t C

ar
e 

V
is

it 
pe

r 
10

00
 p

er
 M

on
th

 

0
10

0
20

0
30

0
40

0
50

0
60

0
70

0

Volume / 1000

Ju
l-1

1
A

ug
-

11
S

ep
-

11
O

ct
-

11
N

ov
-

11
D

ec
-

11
Ja

n-
12

F
e

b-
12

M
a

r-
12

A
p

r-
12

M
a

y-
12

Ju
n-

12
Ju

l-1
2

A
ug

-
12

S
ep

-
12

O
ct

-
12

N
ov

-
12

D
ec

-
12

Ja
n-

13
F

e
b-

13
M

a
r-

13
A

p
r-

13
M

a
y-

13
Ju

n-
13

C
as

es
pe

r
10

0
0

38
4

37
8

42
3

45
1

42
0

44
7

51
9

47
8

48
5

45
4

47
3

49
3

47
3

48
3

53
1

52
3

49
9

49
1

58
1

48
7

47
3

41
6

40
5

10
0

M
ed

ia
n

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

47
3

A
ll 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

D
ep

t
V

is
it 

pe
r 

10
00

 p
er

 M
on

th

3b-20



0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

Days

Ju
l-

11
A

ug
-

11
S

ep
-

11
O

ct
-

11
N

o
v-

11
D

e
c-

11
Ja

n-
12

F
eb

-
12

M
ar

-
12

A
pr

-
12

M
ay

-
12

Ju
n-

12
Ju

l-
12

A
ug

-
12

S
ep

-
12

O
ct

-
12

N
o

v-
12

D
e

c-
12

Ja
n-

13
F

eb
-

13
M

ar
-

13
A

pr
-

13
M

ay
-

13
Ju

n-
13

A
vg

 L
O

S
5.

3
5.

3
5.

1
5.

8
5.

4
6.

7
5.

4
6.

4
6.

3
5.

7
5.

8
6.

6
5.

1
4.

6
5.

4
5.

2
7.

3
6.

6
5.

5
7.

5
5.

7
5.

6
6.

3
3.

8

M
ed

ia
n

A
LO

S
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7
5.

7

A
ll 

M
em

b
er

s 
A

cu
te

 In
p

at
ie

n
t 

A
vg

L
O

S

3b-21



0.
00

5.
00

10
.0

0

15
.0

0

20
.0

0

ReAdmission Rate

Ja
n-

1
2

F
e

b-
12

M
ar

-1
2

A
pr

-1
2

M
ay

-1
2

Ju
n-

1
2

Ju
l-

12
A

ug
-1

2
S

ep
-1

2
O

ct
-1

2
N

ov
-1

2
D

ec
-1

2
Ja

n-
1

3
F

e
b-

13
M

ar
-1

3
A

pr
-1

3
M

ay
-1

3
Ju

n-
1

3
30

-D
ay

 R
ea

dm
is

si
on

R
at

e
10

.4
9

13
.6

6
11

.7
8

11
.8

0
12

.5
3

12
.9

3
13

.1
1

7.
32

11
.9

8
13

.4
4

11
.2

5
9.

95
15

.4
3

13
.3

7
11

.4
0

14
.8

0
16

.1
4

11
.0

7

M
ed

ia
n

30
-D

ay
 R

ea
dm

is
si

on
 R

a
te

11
.8

9
11

.8
9

11
.8

9
11

.8
9

11
.8

9
11

.8
9

11
.8

9
11

.8
9

11
.8

9
11

.8
9

11
.8

9
11

.8
9

11
.8

9
11

.8
9

11
.8

9
11

.8
9

11
.8

9
11

.8
9

M
o

n
th

ly
 3

0-
D

ay
R

e-
A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 R
at

e

S
ou

rc
e:

 M
ed

In
si

gh
tH

om
e 

>
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l R
ep

o
rt

 >
 H

os
pi

ta
l C

ar
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
>

 I
np

a
tie

nt
 A

cu
te

 A
dm

is
si

on
s 

an
d 

R
eA

dm
is

si
on

s
 

A
 h

os
pi

ta
l's

 r
ea

dm
is

si
on

 r
at

e 
is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

by
 d

iv
id

in
g 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
um

be
r 

of
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

re
ad

m
itt

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
irt

y 
da

ys
 o

f 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

by
 t

he
 t

ot
al

 n
um

be
r 

of
 h

os
pi

ta
l a

dm
is

si
on

s.
 

P
ar

am
et

er
s:

 S
P

D
 a

nd
 N

on
 S

P
D

;  
A

ge
 2

1 
an

d 
O

ve
r;

 F
ilt

er
ed

 N
on

 M
at

er
ni

ty
 r

el
at

ed
 D

ia
gn

os
is

; L
T

C
s 

ar
e 

ex
cl

ud
ed

.
 M

ed
ia

n 
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 2
01

2 
da

ta
. 

3b-22



E
R

 H
ea

lt
h

 N
av

ig
at

o
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s

•
A

 to
ta

l o
f 3

15
 m

em
be

rs
 w

er
e 

 
ph

on
ed

.
•

O
f t

he
 3

15
 m

em
be

rs
, a

 to
ta

l o
f 

26
9

o
r 

(8
5%

) 
w

er
e 

un
ab

le
 to

 
re

ac
h 

by
 p

ho
ne

 (
w

ro
ng

 #
, 

et
c.

) 
an

d/
or

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 b

ei
ng

 
ou

t 
of

 c
ou

nt
y

re
si

de
nt

s.
  

•
O

f t
he

 3
15

 m
em

be
rs

, a
 to

ta
l o

f 
46

 (
14

.6
%

) 
 w

er
e 

co
nt

ac
te

d.

G
o

al
: 

To
 r

ed
u

ce
 a

vo
id

ab
le

 E
R

 v
is

it
s 

an
d

 r
ef

er
 m

em
b

er
s 

b
ac

k 
to

 t
h

ei
r 

P
C

P.
 

0510152025

To
ta

l #
 o

f 
 E

R
 V

is
it

s 

3b-23



E
R

 H
ea

lt
h

 N
av

ig
at

o
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l 4

6 
ca

se
s 

th
at

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

h
e 

In
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
 

•
A

 to
ta

l o
f 4

6 
M

em
be

rs
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
ca

ll 
by

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
 

N
av

ig
at

or
•

O
f t

he
 4

6 
ca

se
s 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 3
5 

w
er

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 a

s 
a 

no
n

-a
vo

id
ab

le
 E

R
 

vi
si

t 
•

24
 c

as
es

 r
ep

or
te

d 
vi

si
tin

g 
th

e 
E

R
 fo

r 
P

ai
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

pa
in

 r
el

at
ed

 
sy

m
pt

om
s 

( 
i.e

., 
ap

pe
nd

ix
, 

m
ig

ra
in

es
, 

st
om

ac
h 

pa
in

, 
lo

w
er

 b
ac

k 
pa

in
, 

ch
es

t 
pa

in
, 

et
c.

) 
. 

•
In

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 c

hr
on

ic
 p

ai
n 

ar
e 

re
fe

rr
ed

 t
o 

C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
•

7 
ca

se
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 f
ra

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
/o

r 
sp

ra
in

ed
 in

ju
rie

s
•

4 
ca

se
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 v
is

iti
ng

 t
he

 E
R

 fo
r 

S
ei

zu
re

s

•
A

 to
ta

l o
f 8

 c
as

es
 w

er
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
s 

av
oi

da
bl

e 
E

R
 v

is
its

•
8 

ca
se

s 
w

er
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
vo

id
ab

le
 v

is
its

 (
ie

., 
x-

ra
y 

on
ly

, a
nx

ie
ty

, g
as

tr
iti

s,
 a

nd
 

fe
ve

r)

•
A

 to
ta

l o
f 3

 d
ec

lin
ed

/r
ef

us
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n

3b-24



H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 R

ef
er

ra
l U

p
d

at
e

T
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 r

ef
er

ra
ls

 a
re

 fr
om

 
th

e 
C

M
 T

ea
m

N
ut

rit
io

n 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

m
os

t r
eq

ue
st

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
H

ea
lth

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
st

af
f a

ls
o 

as
si

st
ed

 
m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 s

oc
ia

l s
up

po
rt

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
 f

oo
d 

ba
nk

, c
ha

rit
y,

 
et

c.
H

ea
lth

 E
d.

 S
ta

ff 
al

so
 a

ss
is

te
d 

w
ith

 
ed

uc
at

in
g 

m
em

be
rs

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r 

be
ne

fit
s.

 M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 r
ef

er
re

d 
ba

ck
 

to
 M

em
be

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ar

en
tin

g 
an

d 
pr

eg
na

nc
y 

re
la

te
d 

he
al

th
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

024681012

H
ea

lt
h

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 R

ef
er

ra
l 

M
ay

 -
Ju

ly
 2

01
3

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

3b-25



A
S

L
 I

n
te

rp
re

te
r 

R
eq

u
es

ts

•
A

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
57

 A
S

L
 (

A
m

er
ic

an
 

S
ig

n
 L

an
g

u
ag

e)
 In

te
rp

re
te

r 
R

eq
u

es
t 

F
o

rm
s 

w
er

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 (f

o
r 

fi
rs

t 
3 

q
u

ar
te

rs
)

•
A

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
16

 A
S

L
 

In
te

rp
re

te
r 

R
eq

u
es

t 
F

o
rm

s 
w

er
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 f
o

r 
S

p
ec

ia
lt

y 
C

en
te

rs
 o

r 
fo

r 
a 

V
S

P
 P

ro
vi

d
er

. 
•

A
 t

o
ta

l o
f 

41
 r

eq
u

es
ts

 f
o

r 
an

 In
te

rp
re

te
r 

ca
m

e 
fr

o
m

 
N

et
w

o
rk

 P
ro

vi
d

er
s.

0510152025303540

1s
t 

Q
ua

rt
er

2n
d 

Q
u

ar
te

r
3r

d 
Q

ua
rt

er

A
S

L
 In

te
rp

re
te

r 
R

eq
u

es
t

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

R
ep

o
rt

 2
01

3

3b-26



C
 &

 L
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 t
o

 P
ro

vi
d

er
s

0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

10
00

12
00

14
00

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

C
u

lt
u

ra
l a

n
d

 L
in

g
u

is
ti

c 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 
B

as
ed

 o
n

 r
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
an

d
 L

in
g

u
is

ti
c 

(C
&

L
) 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 

b
y 

P
ro

vi
d

er
s.

 T
h

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 i

n
 

re
q

u
es

t 
is

 d
u

e 
to

: 
A

n
 in

cr
ea

se
 i

n
 r

eq
u

es
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e 

m
o

n
th

 o
f 

 J
u

ly
A

n
 in

cr
ea

se
 i

n
 P

ro
vi

d
er

 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

A
n

 in
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 P
ro

vi
d

er
 T

o
w

n
 

H
al

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

b
y 

P
ro

vi
d

er
 

R
el

at
io

n
s

A
ll 

n
ew

 P
ro

vi
d

er
s 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
p

ac
ke

t 
o

f 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 o
n

 h
o

w
 t

o
 

re
q

u
es

t 
an

 i
n

te
rp

re
te

r 
an

d
 h

o
 

to
 o

rd
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
. 

3b-27



Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

ch
A

pr
il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t

G
rie

va
nc

e
11

7
9

11
8

7
5

7
2

A
pp

ea
ls

2
2

1
1

1
3

5
2

0

02468101214161820

Number of Occurrances

M
em

b
er

 G
ri

ev
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
p

p
ea

ls
 2

01
3

G
rie

va
nc

e:
  A

ve
ra

ge
 7

/m
on

th
A

pp
ea

l: 
 A

ve
ra

ge
 2

/m
on

th

3b-28



0

10
00

20
00

30
00

40
00

50
00

60
00

70
00

80
00

90
00

Ja
nu

ar
y'

13
Fe

br
ua

ry
'1

3
M

ar
ch

'1
3

Ap
ril

'1
3

M
ay

'1
3

Ju
ne

'1
3

Ju
ly

'1
3

Au
gu

st
'1

3

30
59

 

24
56

 
25

18
 

25
70

 
23

56
 

21
57

 
25

62
 

36
39

 

13
27

 
88

0 
94

1 
92

1 
75

5 
65

8 
74

8 

17
34

 

42
11

 

30
19

 
31

38
 

35
00

 
32

30
 

30
33

 

35
96

 
35

56
 

85
97

 

63
55

 
65

97
 

69
91

 

63
41

 
58

48
 

69
06

 

89
29

 

To
ta

l M
on

th
ly

 C
al

ls
 b

y 
Q

ue
ue

 

M
em

be
r

(E
ng

lis
h)

Sp
an

ish

Pr
ov

id
er

To
ta

l

3b-29



051015202530

Ja
nu

ar
y'

13
Fe

br
ua

ry
'1

3
M

ar
ch

'1
3

Ap
ril

'1
3

M
ay

'1
3

Ju
ne

'1
3

Ju
ly

'1
3

Au
gu

st
'1

3

17
 

5 
5 

5 
4 

4 

8 
7 

28
 

11
 

6 

8 
8 

9 

17
 

16
 

24
 

8 

6 

13
 

6 
6 

9 

18
 

22
 

8 

5 

10
 

6 
6 

11
 

13
 

S e c o n d s

Av
er

ag
e S

pe
ed

 o
f A

ns
we

r  

M
em

be
r (

En
gl

ish
)

Sp
an

ish

Pr
ov

id
er

M
on

th
ly

 A
ve

ra
ge

3b-30



0.
00

%

0.
50

%

1.
00

%

1.
50

%

2.
00

%

2.
50

%

Ja
nu

ar
y'

13
Fe

br
ua

ry
'1

3
M

ar
ch

'1
3

Ap
ril

'1
3

M
ay

'1
3

Ju
ne

'1
3

Ju
ly

'1
3

Au
gu

st
'1

3

%  

Ab
an

do
nm

en
t R

at
e  

M
em

be
r (

En
gl

ish
)

Sp
an

ish

Pr
ov

id
er

M
on

th
ly

 A
ve

ra
ge

3b-31



M
ed

ic
ar

e 
P

ar
t 

A
 -

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

s 
-

Tr
ac

ki
n

g
 L

o
g

 

M
o

n
th

 
N

ew
 

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

A
p

r-
20

13
 

36
 

36
 

M
ay

-2
01

3 
22

 
58

 

Ju
n

-2
01

3 
47

 
10

5 

Ju
l-

20
13

 
34

 
13

9 

A
u

g
-2

01
3 

18
3 

32
2 

3b-32



A
ny

 C
om

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 Q

ue
st

io
ns

?

3b-33



	

	

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3d 
 

To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 
From:  Charles Cho, Chief Medical Officer 
 
Date:  September 23, 2013 
 
RE:   CMO Update - Substance Abuse Collaborative 
 
 
The Association for Community Affiliated Plans (ACAP) recently announced that it would 
convene a collaborative of ACAP-member plans to provide support for strategies to address 
substance abuse.  
 
The collaborative will focus its efforts on prescription drug abuse, which has increased in 
recent years: the number of drug overdoses grew every year between 1999 and 2010. Of the 
more than 38,000 overdoses reported in 2010; nearly 60 percent involved prescription or over-
the-counter drugs, 3 in 4 of which involved opioids such as hydrocodone, oxycodone or 
methadone. In 2010, more than 16,500 deaths from opioid overdoses were reported—more 
than a fourfold increase from 1999.  
 
The collaborative will initially involve ACAP-member Safety Net Health Plans. Gold Coast 
Health Plan applied and was accepted for participation.  Each participating plan will dedicate a 
team of three to five staff—including medical directors, quality staff, pharmacy directors and 
substance abuse specialists—to the project. Gold Coast Health Plan’s core team will consist of 
Julie Booth, Quality Improvement Director; Dr. Charles Cho, Chief Medical Officer and Richard 
Kleinberger, Clinical Pharmacist.   
 
The collaborative will conclude around April 2015 with a symposium for all 58 ACAP-member 
health plans to learn from the collaborative participants about their action plans, results and 
lessons learned followed by a publication for review by all interested parties.  
 

3d-34



3d-35



3d-36



3d-37



3d-38



3d-39



3d-40



3d-41



3d-42



 
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2013 - Page 1 of 7 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission
(VCMMCC) dba Gold Coast Health Plan
Consumer Advisory Committee Minutes

March 13, 2013
(Not official until approved)

CALL TO ORDER

Cassie Undlin, Interim Chief Operating Officer, called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
in Suite 200 located at 2240 E. Gonzales Road, Oxnard, CA 93036.

ROLL CALL

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Joseph Buchroeder
Edie Brown
Norma Gomez
Frisa Herrera
Ruben Juarez
Katharine Raley
Linda Smith 

EXCUSED / ABSENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Robert Dennis
Julianna Fjeld
Curtis Updike

COMMITTEE STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 
Cassie Undlin, Chair, Interim Chief Operating Officer
Luis Aguilar, Member Services Manager
Sonji Lopez, Grievance and Appeals Assistant
Blanca Robles, Member Services Eligibility Specialist
Connie Harden, Member Services Project Specialist
Paula Cabral, Administrative Assistant

OTHER STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 
Brandy Armenta, Compliance Officer / Manager
David Bacerra, Outreach Coordinator
Sonia DeMarta, Controller
Robert Franco, Compliance Project Manager - Delegation Oversight
Kathleen Garner, Provider Relations Representative
Steve Lalich, Communications Manager
Chris Martinez, Compliance Specialist
Maureen Ndu, Contracts Coordinator
Jennifer Palm, Director, Health Services

1

1-14a-1



 
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2013 - Page 2 of 7 

Velma Washington, Provider Relations Representative
Nancy Wharfield, MD, Medical Director Health Services

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Christina Montero of Tri County GLAD - on behalf of Julianna Fjeld
Norma Cahue of County Human Services Agency - on behalf of Curtis Updike

Language Interpreting and Translating services provided by Gold Coast Health Plan
from Lourdes González Campbell and Associates.

PUBLIC COMMENT / CORRESPONDENCE
None

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – DECEMBER 5, 2012
Connie Harden, Member Services, noted that corrections were needed on the first 
page; Julie Fjeld should be Julianna Fjeld, Lupe Gonzalez, Health Educator should be 
corrected to Lupe Gonzalez, PhD., M.P.H. Manager of Health Education and Disease 
Management; and the minutes should reflect that Brandy Armenta, Compliance Officer /
Manager was in attendance. Committee Member Brown moved to approve the minutes 
as corrected, Committee Member Herrera seconded.  The motion carried.  
Approved 6-0.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Steve Lalich noted on page two of the minutes that social media was not active at this 
time and requested the minutes be amended: “Additionally, we utilize social media 
although Facebook and Twitter are not active at this time; YouTube is available and will 
be a good tool for the Plan.” should read as follows: “Additionally, GCHP utilizes
YouTube as social media because Facebook and Twitter are not active at this time; but 
would be a good tool for the Plan.”

Committee Member Juarez moved to amend the minutes as reflected and Committee 
Member Herrera seconded. The motion carried.  Approved 6-0.

2. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Committee Member Juarez moved to approve the goals and objectives and Committee 
Member Linda Smith seconded.  The motion carried.  Approved 6-0.

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

a. Welcome
Dr. Nancy Wharfield, Medical Director Health Services, stated that she has met with 
each of the Committee Members.  She stated that Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 
wants the meetings to be interactive and needs involvement and feedback from the 
Committee Members.  GCHP is working towards a culture change for our Members as 
well as for our Providers in Ventura County. Our goal is to give our Members the quality 
health care they deserve and for our Providers to understand the care that is needed for 
our Members. 

2

1-24a-2



 
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2013 - Page 3 of 7 

Committee Member Brown asked if GCHP is monitoring the timeframe for a Member to 
be referred from a PCP to a specialist.  Dr. Wharfield said at this time GCHP does not 
have the ability to monitor that at this time.  Director of Health Services Palm, noted that 
the state standard in the contract is two weeks to see a specialist. Director Palm added 
that sometimes the wait is a little longer but GCHP strives to be within the State’s 
timeframe. Dr. Wharfield stated that GCHP prefers to keep Members in network and in 
the area; however, for services that are not available, GCHP does have tertiary care 
which would require prior authorization.

Committee Member Raley asked who should be contacted at GCHP regarding specific 
problems and have the ability to reply within eight hours. Chair Undlin replied that the
first call should be directed to Member Services.

Committee Member Juarez related how some Members select a PCP but do not
immediately establish care; therefore, when they do go to the PCP, are told they are not 
accepting new patients.  They want to change their Provider but do not have a current 
PCP directory. There is frustration among the Members because they are calling the
888 number (with the call center in another state) and are told they are not in the 
system and then they contact Committee Member Juarez. This needs to change.
Manager Lalich will follow up with Committee Member Juarez.

Committee Member Raley asked if the Committee had access to the CEO; Chair Undlin 
replied yes and urged the Committee to let GCHP know the issues that need to be 
addressed and expressed that the Committee’s contribution is very much appreciated.

b. Pre-Authorization Overview
Dr. Wharfield presented a brief overview of certain services requiring prior-authorization.  
If a denial is received, a letter is sent to the requesting Provider and the Members. The 
Provider then has the opportunity to call directly and speak “peer to peer” with the 
reviewing physician and if information is missing, it can be changed and the decision 
can be reversed.  On a more formal basis, if the Member wants to appeal a decision,
another physician can review the case.

Dr. Wharfield noted that in regards to grievances, GCHP needs help to encourage 
Members to file grievances. If GCHP receives grievances, GCHP can track and fine-
tune the different problems. Committee Member Raley asked if they could advocate for 
the Members as many do not have transportation or cell phones or cell phones with 
limited minutes and a Member will not waste their minutes calling the 888 number.  
Dr. Wharfield stated that a formal release may be required to advocate for a Member, 
but it is possible.

3

1-34a-3



 
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2013 - Page 4 of 7 

c. CBAS
Jenny Palm, Director of Health Services, stated that GCHP currently has about 600 
Members receiving Community Based Adult Services (CBAS) and that GCHP works
closely with the centers. Director Palm asked if there were any questions or issues that 
the Committee was receiving from Members or if anything is unclear about the services 
CBAS offers. To which there were no responses. 

d. Sensitive Services
Dr. Wharfield explained that sensitive services are related to pregnancy, family 
planning, pregnancy testing, and HIV testing or sexually transmitted diseases.  
Members have the option of going to an in-network Provider or out of network Provider 
(in or out of Ventura County) as long as it is a Medi-Cal Provider, and GCHP will pay for 
the services.  This includes minors down to the age of 12; they can receive these 
services without receiving parental consent. If needed, GCHP will assist the Members
in locating a Provider out of county.  

Committee Member Herrera asked if the Providers are informed about this because 
there is a concern some Providers may feel if the Member is not assigned to them they 
will not be reimbursed for services.  Dr. Wharfield stated that the directive is “any willing 
Medi-Cal Provider.” Some Providers may not be aware of this requirement; if there is 
an issue, the Members can contact GCHP and GCHP will inform the Provider and
reassure them that they will be paid. Director Palm added that this is an area in which 
GCHP needs to educate the Providers, as well as ensuring the patient’s privacy is being 
protected when sending billing information to the home.  

e. PCP Access
Dr. Wharfield said that when someone becomes a GCHP Member they have thirty (30) 
days to choose a Provider or be auto assigned. Dr. Wharfield said that this is an area 
that needs to be discussed further and is part of Provider education. Our Members also
need to be educated about our policies and the importance of establishing a medical 
home so that the PCP can become familiar with them.

Committee Member Juarez said that the community clinic will accept these patients if 
needed. Committee Member Herrera asked about foster children that may be placed in 
a group home and are not seeing their PCP within the required first 120 days.
Dr. Wharfield said if the Members are not showing up for their initial visit, GCHP needs
to push the Providers to contact them. 

Manager Lalich noted that GCHP has gone out into the community along with materials 
going out to the Members stating they must select a PCP within 30 days, establish a 
relationship within 120 days and that they have the right to switch PCP’s the following 
month. There was a discussion as to the many reasons Members do not establish a 
relationship with their PCP and ways to correct the problem.  

Committee Member Herrera said that there is a concern with foster youth receiving their 
prescriptions.  Foster youth are initially covered under the State Medi-Cal system for the 
first month and then are switched over to GCHP; however, sometimes the child is pulled 

4

1-44a-4



 
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2013 - Page 5 of 7 

and placed in a group home.  The pharmacies are filling the prescriptions, but there is a 
big difference with how they are paid.  The State covers name brands and GCHP 
covers generic ($20 vs. $200).  GCHP needs to know how this can be avoided.  Chair 
Undlin stated that this needs to be addressed and will respond to Committee Member
Herrera.  

f. Transportation Vendor
The President of Ventura Transit Systems (VTS), Masood Babaeian, stated that VTS 
services began on February 1, 2013. They are averaging 5,000 trips per month; 1,000 
Members are using the service on a regular basis. Services are not denied if they meet 
medical criteria. 

Committee Member Gomez stated that she has a family who is having problems with 
transportation services.  Their child requires a hearing device and needs to go to a
Provider in Westlake Village. She has spoken to Guillermo Gonzalez but she has not 
heard back from him.  Committee Member Gomez was unaware of the transportation 
vendor.  Masood Babaeian suggested that Committee Member Gomez contact his 
office.  It was noted that VTS will provide some out of the area transportation.  
Committee Member Raley asked if transportation was available for seniors (Medi-Medi).  
Teresa Howarth is in charge of transportation and can be reached at 1-855-628-7433.  

A break was provided at 6:05 pm. 

The meeting reconvened at 6:30 pm.

g. ACE 
Chair Undlin stated that the ACE Program is for adults ages 21-64 who do not qualify
for Medi-Cal. Chair Undlin said that the Low Income Health Plan (LIHP) is part of the 
waiver the State has with CMS. They are looking at individuals in the 100-138% range 
of the federal poverty level (FPL). This is being reviewed as part of the Governor’s 
budget. Part of the population (139% to 200% FPL) will go into the Exchange. There 
was a discussion regarding the different programs going into effect.  Chair Undlin said it 
should be discussed further at the next meeting.

John Buchroeder left the meeting at 6:40 pm. 

h.  HEALTHY FAMILIES 
Steve Lalich stated that GCHP is in Phase III of the Healthy Families Program that is
transitioning into Medi-Cal beginning August 1, 2013. GCHP is going to try to mirror the 
outreach campaign GCHP did originally and leverage our relationships with most of our 
Providers (VCMC, Clinicas, CMH) to get into their clinic systems to reach the patient 
population about this change. 

In order to get this information out, GCHP plans to get involved with some community 
activities that will be held and host some other events. Committee Member Juarez is 
involved in some school based outreach programs and would like to have our new 
Outreach Coordinator, David Becerra, participate in those. Depending on our budget, 
GCHP is proposing to do some paid media events (radio / television) to announce these 

5

1-54a-5



 
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2013 - Page 6 of 7 

changes to coincide the August 1, 2013 date.  GCHP plans to revise our website 
homepage with a thumbnail with information for our Members and Providers.
Everything is still being reviewed and GCHP really needs the committee’s feedback. 
Committee Member Juarez has been working with the Healthy Families Program for 15 
years and gave an overview of the program and the impact it has had in our community.
Information is also on the Healthy Families website.

Manager Lalich said that the next newsletter will be sent in mid-July and will include 
Healthy Families information. The newsletters are also on the GCHP website.  
Committee Member Raley asked that the senior community be included in these 
newsletters regarding upcoming Medicare changes and other issues related to seniors.
Chair Undlin would like feedback on the newsletter.

i. Balance Billing
Luis Aguilar, Member Services Manager, stated that GCHP is receiving calls from 
Members regarding bills they are receiving from Providers. GCHP currently has an 
internal work group that includes Provider Relations, Claims and Member Services.
GCHP is working on a work flow to train the Call Center on how to handle calls from 
Members with bills.  Provider education has been given.  

Committee Member Juarez discussed a problem about Members who get referred from 
their PCP to another doctor, but then receive a bill and a notice stating that they are not 
a contracted provider.  The Members come into the Healthy Families offices with a 
collection letter and need help resolving the situation.

Committee Member Raley spoke about a serious problem occurring with ambulance 
billing.  Medicare is being improperly billed and then the bills are being sent to the client.  
The ALJ is involved and this may go the Grand Jury or class action suits may be filed.

Connie Harden, Member Services, stated that there needs to be Member education and
if the Members don’t report the problems GCHP can’t correct the problem. Connie 
stated that GCHP needs copies of the bills to assist Members. Chair Undlin said that 
GCHP will be working on these issues.

j. Call Center Reporting
Luis Aguilar reviewed the Call Center reports. The Spanish and English calls are being 
answered in a timely manner and within the guidelines provided.

Christina Montera of Tri-County GLAD, speaking on behalf of Julianna Fjeld stated that
Committee Member Fjeld would like the Call Center to refer to the deaf population as 
“deaf and hard of hearing” not hearing impaired.

OTHER
Committee Member Smith reported receiving a new member packet for her daughter 
when her daughter has been a GCHP member since July 2011, with no break in 
service.  She questioned why GCHP is sending a new packet and card. She also
questioned the receipt of a 2011 Provider Directory asking if that is that the most current 

6

1-64a-6



 
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2013 - Page 7 of 7 

Provider Directory?  Other members also reported members’ receipt of multiple ID 
cards.  Luis Aguilar will follow up.

Chair Undlin stated that before the next meeting, a reminder will be sent with a request 
for topics to be discussed.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm.

7

1-74a-7



 
GCHP Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 

June 12, 2013 - Page 1 of 1 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
(VCMMCC) dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
Consumer Advisory Committee Minutes 

June 12, 2013 
 

 
Due to a lack of quorum, the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting scheduled to begin at 5:00 p.m. was cancelled. 
 
 

4a-8



4b-1



4b-2



4b-3



4b-4


	20130923 GCHP Packet
	20130923 GCHP Agenda
	Item 1a 20130826 GCHP Minutes
	Item 2a 2014 GCHP Meeting Calendar Proposed
	Item 2b CAC Membership
	Item 2c AB 97
	Item 2d Behavior Health Vendor
	Item 3a CAP
	Item 3b CEO Update
	Item 3c Financials
	Item 3d CMO Update
	Item 4a CAC Minutes
	Item 4b PAC Minutes




